

# 2018-2019 Suggested Four-year Sequences



CON

# Table of Contents

MAJORS BY DEPARTMENT	1
ACCOUNTING	2
ANTHROPOLOGY	3
BIOCHEMISTRY AND MOLECULAR BIOLOGY	4
BIOLOGY	5
CHEMISTRY: ACS Track	7
COMPUTER SCIENCE: Cybersecurity Track	8
COMPUTER SCIENCE: Gaming Track	9
COMPUTER SCIENCE: General Application Track	10
CRIMINAL JUSTICE: Forensic Science Track	11
CRIMINAL JUSTICE: Law Enforcement Track	
CRIMINAL JUSTICE: Legal Studies Track	13
ENGLISH LIBERAL ARTS: Creative Writing Track	14
ENGLISH LIBERAL ARTS: Liberal Arts Track	15
ENGLISH LIBERAL ARTS: Pre-Law Track	16
ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE	17
FINANCE	18
FRENCH	19
HEALTH SCIENCE	20
HISTORY	21
HUMAN SERVICES	
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	23
MANAGEMENT	24
MASS COMMUNICATIONS: Digital Communication Track	25
MASS COMMUNICATIONS: Strategic Communication Track	26
MATHEMATICS: Actuarial Science Track	27
MATHEMATICS: Computational Mathematics Track	28
MATHEMATICS: General Mathematics Track	29
MUSIC: Instrumental Track	30
MUSIC: Vocal Track	31
NURSING	32
PAN-AFRICANA STUDIES	33
PHILOSOPHY	34
PHYSICS	35
POLITICAL SCIENCE	36
PSYCHOLOGY	
SOCIOLOGY	39
SPANISH	40
VISUAL ARTS	41

### MAJORS BY DEPARTMENT

Major	Department
Accounting	Business & Entrepreneurial Studies
Anthropology	Sociology & Criminal Justice
Biochemistry & Molecular Biology	Chemistry & Physics
Biology	Biology
Chemistry	Chemistry & Physics
Computer Science	Computer Science
Criminal Justice	Sociology & Criminal Justice
Engineering Science	Chemistry & Physics
English Liberal Arts	Languages & Literature
Environmental Science	Biology
Finance	Business & Entrepreneurial Studies
French	Languages & Literature
Health Science	Health Science
History	History, Political Science & Philosophy
Human Services	Psychology & Human Services
Information Technology	Business & Entrepreneurial Studies
Management	Business & Entrepreneurial Studies
Mass Communications	Mass Communications
Mathematics	Mathematical Sciences
Music	Visual & Performing Arts
Nursing	Nursing
Pan-Africana Studies	History, Political Science & Philosophy
Philosophy	History, Political Science & Philosophy
Physics	Chemistry & Physics
Political Science	History, Political Science & Philosophy
Psychology	Psychology & Human Services
Sociology	Sociology & Criminal Justice
Spanish	Languages & Literature
Visual Arts	Visual & Performing Arts

## ACCOUNTING

First Semester				
Course	Course Title			
ENG 101	English Composition I	3		
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3		
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2		
MAT 110	College Algebra	4		
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3		
	Total	15		

Third Semester			
Course	Course Title		
ACC 203	Prin. of Financial Accounting	3	
ECO 201	Macroeconomics	3	
MAT 117	Finite Math	3	
	CSC or Language <sup>3</sup>	3-4	
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3	
	Total	15-16	

Fifth Semester			
Course	Course Title		
ACC 331	Intermediate Fin Accounting I	3	
ACC 338	Federal Taxation I	3	
FIN 341	Financial Management	3	
MGT 306	Quantitative Methods	3	
MGT 335	Principles of Management	3	
	Total	15	

Seventh Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
ACC 441	Gov't & Nonprofit Accounting	3
ACC 451	Auditing	3
BUS 310	Business Research Methods	3
	Academic Enrichment <sup>4</sup>	3
	Natural Science <sup>2</sup>	3
	Total	15
		Tot

#### Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

<sup>1</sup> Social Sciences – 1 required from PSY 101, POL 101, HIS 103, or SOC 101. ECO 201 fulfills the 2<sup>nd</sup> Social Science.

<sup>2</sup> Two Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>3</sup> CSC or Language – Select either 2 Computer Science courses or 2 courses of one foreign language.

<sup>4</sup> Academic Enrichment – 1 course required from BES 420, BES 430, BES 440, BES 495.

<sup>5</sup> This course may not be necessary if students will complete 120 non-developmental credits without it.

	Second Semester			
Course	Title	Credits		
ENG 102	English Composition II	3		
MAT 114	Elementary Statistics	3		
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3		
	Natural Science w/Lab <sup>2</sup>	4		
	Social Science <sup>1</sup>	3		
	Total	16		

Fourth Semester			
Course	Title	Credits	
ACC 204	Prin. of Managerial Accounting	3	
ECO 202	Microeconomics	3	
MAT 120	Calculus for Social Sciences	4	
	CSC or Language <sup>3</sup>	3-4	
	PHL 200 or REL 200	3	
	Total	16-17	

Sixth Semester			
Course	Course Title		
ACC 332	Intermediate Fin. Accounting II	3	
ACC 340	Accounting Info. Systems	3	
BUS 436	Business Communications	3	
MKT 337	Principles of Marketing	3	
	General Elective	2-3	
	Total	14-15	

Eighth Semester			
Course	Title	Credits	
ACC 431	Advanced Financial Accounting	3	
ACC 433	Managerial Accounting	3	
BES 459	Senior Seminar	3	
	General Elective	3	
	General Elective <sup>5</sup>	1	
	Total	13	
s 120			

### ANTHROPOLOGY

	First Semester			Second Semester	
Course	Title	Credits	Course	Title	Cre
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3	ENG 102	English Composition II	
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3	HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	
SOC 101	Introduction to Sociology	3		ART 200 or MUS 200	
ENG 101	English Composition I	3		PHL 200 or REL 200	
	Natural Science w/Lab <sup>1</sup>	4		Social Science <sup>2</sup>	
	Total	16		Total	
	Third Semester			Fourth Semester	
Course	Title	Credits	Course	Title	Cre
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3	ANT 205	Marriage & Family	
MAT 106	Math for Liberal Arts	3		Foreign Language <sup>3</sup>	
ANT 201	General Anthropology	3		General Elective	
	Foreign Language <sup>3</sup>	4		General Elective	
	Natural Science <sup>1</sup>	3		General Elective	
	Total	16		Total	
	Fifth Semester			Sixth Semester	
Course	Title	Credits	Course	Title	Cre
ANT 208	Political Anthropology	3	ANT 321	Ethnography of W. Africa	
ANT 303	Cultural Anthropology	3	ANT 354	Anthropology of Religion	
SOC 305	Research Methods	3	SOC 306	Social Statistics	
	Anthropology <sup>4</sup>	3		Anthropology <sup>4</sup>	
	General Elective	3		General Elective	
	Total	15		Total	
	Seventh Semester			Eighth Semester	
Course	Title	Credits	Course	Title	Cre
	Anthropology <sup>4</sup>	3	SOC 410	Senior Seminar	
	General Elective	3	ANT 414	Gender Anthropology	
	General Elective	3		General Elective	
	General Elective	3		General Elective	
	General Elective	3		General Elective	
	Tatal	15		Total	
	Total	12		i o cui	

Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

<sup>1</sup> Two Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>2</sup> Social Science: 1 course required from ECO 201, ECO 202, PSY 101, POL 101, or HIS 103. (SOC 101 fulfills the 2<sup>nd</sup> Social Science. Only one ECO course may be taken. <sup>3</sup> Foreign Language: Students must take two consecutive foreign language courses.

<sup>4</sup> Anthropology: Take 3 courses from SOC 204, SOC 209, SOC 215, SOC 311, SOC 319, or SOC 334.

### **BIOCHEMISTRY AND MOLECULAR BIOLOGY**

First Semester			
Course	Title	Credits	
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3	
MAT 121	Calculus I	4	
BIO 103	General Biology I (w/Lab)	4	
CHE 103	General Chemistry I (w/Lab)	4	
	Total	15	

	Third Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
ENG 101	English Composition I	3
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3
BIO 207	Cell Biology (w/Lab)	4
CHE 203	Organic Chemistry I (w/Lab)	4
	CSC or Language <sup>2</sup>	3-4
	Total	17-18

	Fifth Semester		
Course	Title		Credits
	ENG 207 or ENG 208		3
PHY 105	Physics I (w/Lab)		4
CHE 303	Biochemistry I (w/Lab)		4
CHE 310	Research Seminar I <sup>3</sup>		1
	ART 200 or MUS 200		3
		Total	15

	Seventh Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
CHE 300	Physical Chemistry I (w/Lab)	4
CHE 201	Quantitative Analysis (w/Lab)	4
	Biochemistry <sup>4</sup>	4
	General Elective <sup>5</sup>	2
	Total	14
		Tota

	Second Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
MAT 122	Calculus II	4
BIO 104	General Biology II (w/Lab)	4
CHE 104	General Chemistry II (w/Lab)	4
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2
	Social Science <sup>1</sup>	3
	Total	17

	Fourth Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
ENG 102	English Composition II	3
BIO 208	Genetics (w/Lab)	4
CHE 204	Organic Chemistry II (w/Lab)	4
	CSC or Language <sup>2</sup>	3-4
	Total	14-15

	Sixth Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
CHE 304	Biochemistry II (w/Lab)	4
PHY 106	Physics II (w/Lab)	4
	PHL 200 or REL 200	3
	Social Science <sup>1</sup>	3
CHE 313	Scientific Literature	2
	Total	16

	Eighth Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
BIO 407	Molecular Biology (w/Lab)	4
	Biochemistry <sup>4</sup>	4
	Biochemistry <sup>4</sup>	4
	Total	12
120		

#### Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

<sup>1</sup> Social Sciences – 2 required from PSY 101, POL 101, HIS 103, ECO 201, ECO 202, or SOC 101. Only 1 ECO course may be taken.

<sup>3</sup> Take CHE 310 in the fall semester or take CHE 311 in the spring semester.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> CSC or Language – Select either 2 Computer Science courses or 2 courses of one foreign language.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Biochemistry Electives – 12 credits required from BIO 304, BIO 317, BIO 390, BIO 401/L, BIO 402/L, BIO 412/L, BIO 413, BIO 414, CHE 205/L, CHE 301/L, CHE 305, CHE 402/L, CHE 495

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> This course may not be necessary if students will complete 120 non-developmental credits without it.

### **BIOLOGY**

	First Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3
ENG 101	English Composition I	3
MAT 110	College Algebra w/Lab	4
BIO 103	General Biology I w/Lab	4
CHE 103	General Chemistry I w/Lab	4
	Total	18

	Third Semester		
Course	Title		Credits
	ENG 207 or ENG 208		3
MAT 121	Calculus I		4
BIO 207	Cell Biology w/Lab		4
CHE 203	Organic Chemistry I w/Lab		4
		Total	15

	Fifth Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
	Social Science <sup>1</sup>	3
	CSC or Language <sup>2</sup>	3-4
MAT 114	Statistics	3
	Biology <sup>3</sup>	3
	PHY 103 or PHY 105 (both w/Lab)	4
	Total	16-17

Seventh Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3
	Biology w/Lab <sup>3</sup>	4
	Biology w/Lab <sup>3</sup>	4
	General Elective	3
	Total	14
		Total

<sup>1</sup> Social Sciences – 2 required from PSY 101, POL 101, HIS 103, ECO 201, ECO 202, or SOC 101. Pre Med students are recommended to take SOC 101 and PSY 101 since these topics are included on the MCAT. Only one ECO course may be taken.

<sup>2</sup> CSC or Language – Select either 2 Computer Science courses or 2 courses of one foreign language.

<sup>3</sup> Biology – 5 courses (3 must include a lab) from BIO 301\*, BIO 302, BIO 304, BIO 305, BIO 309, BIO 309, BIO 310, BIO 311\*, BIO 312, BIO 313, BIO 316, BIO 317\*, BIO 319\*, BIO 390, BIO 401, BIO 402, BIO 405, BIO 407, BIO 408, BIO 412, CHE 303, CHE 305\*

\* indicates a non-lab course

Note: One elective (with lab) may be satisfied by completing both BIO 413 and BIO 414

<sup>4</sup> This course may not be required if students will have earned 120 non-developmental credits without it.

Second Semester			
Course	Title	Credits	
ENG 102	English Composition II	3	
MAT 111	Pre-Calculus w/Lab	4	
BIO 104	General Biology II w/Lab	4	
CHE 104	General Chemistry II w/Lab	4	
	Total	15	

Fourth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3
	Social Science <sup>1</sup>	3
BIO 208	Genetics w/Lab	4
CHE 204	Organic Chemistry II w/Lab	4
	Total	16

Sixth Semester			
Course	Title	Credits	
	PHL 200 or REL 200	3	
	CSC or Language <sup>2</sup>	3-4	
	Biology w/Lab <sup>3</sup>	4	
	PHY 104 or PHY 106 (both w/Lab)	4	
	Total	14-15	

Eighth Semester			
Course	Title	Credits	
BIO 420	Senior Seminar	1	
	Biology <sup>3</sup>	3	
	General Elective	3	
	General Elective	3	
	General Elective <sup>4</sup>	2	
	Total	12	
ts 120			

### CHEMISTRY

First Semester			
Course Title		Credits	
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3	
BIO 103	General Biology I w/ Lab	4	
CHE 103	General Chemistry I w/ Lab	4	
ENG 101	English Composition I	3	
MAT 111	Pre-Calculus	4	
	Total	18	

Third Semester		
Course Title		Credits
CHE 201	Quantitative Analysis w/Lab	4
CHE 203	Organic Chemistry I w/Lab	4
PHY 105	General Physics I w/Lab	4
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3
	Total	15

Fifth Semester		
Course	Course Title	
CHE 300	Physical Chemistry I w/Lab	4
CHE 303	Biochemistry I w/Lab	4
MAT 122	Calculus II	4
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3
	Total	15

Seventh Semester		
Course	Course Title	
CHE 310	Research Seminar I	1
CHE 313	Scientific Literature	2
CHE 402	Instrumental Analysis w/Lab	4
	CSC or Language <sup>2</sup>	3-4
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3
	Total	13-14
		Tota

Second Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
BIO 104	General Biology II w/ Lab	4
CHE 104	General Chemistry II w/ Lab	4
ENG 102	English Composition II	3
MAT 114	Elementary Statistics	3
	Total	14

Fourth Semester			
Course Title		Credits	
CHE 204	Organic Chemistry II w/Lab	4	
CHE 205	Inorganic Chemistry w/Lab	4	
PHY 106	General Physics II w/Lab	4	
MAT 121	Calculus I	4	
	Total	16	

Sixth Semester		
Course	Course Title	
CHE 301	Physical Chemistry II w/Lab	4
CHE 304	Biochemistry II w/Lab	4
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2
	PHL 200 or REL 200	3
	Social Science <sup>1</sup>	3
	Total	16

	Eighth Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
CHE 311	Research Seminar II	1
	Academic Enrichment <sup>3</sup>	4
	CSC or Language <sup>2</sup>	3-4
	Social Science <sup>1</sup>	3
	General Elective <sup>4</sup>	2
	Total	14
120		

Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

<sup>1</sup> Social Sciences – 2 required from POL 101, HIS 103, ECO 201, ECO 202, or SOC 101. Only 1 ECO course may be taken.

<sup>2</sup> CSC or Language – Select either 2 Computer Science courses or 2 courses of one foreign language.

<sup>3</sup> Academic Enrichment – Co-Operative Education, Internship, or Study Abroad

<sup>4</sup> This course may not be necessary if students will complete 120 non-developmental credits without it.

# **CHEMISTRY: ACS Track**

First Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3
BIO 103	General Biology I w/ Lab	4
CHE 103	General Chemistry I w/ Lab	4
ENG 101	English Composition I	3
MAT 111	Pre-Calculus	4
	Total	18

Third Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
CHE 201	Quantitative Analysis w/Lab	4
CHE 203	Organic Chemistry I w/Lab	4
PHY 105	General Physics I w/Lab	4
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3
	Social Science <sup>1</sup>	3
	Total	18

Fifth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
CHE 300	Physical Chemistry I w/Lab	4
CHE 303	Biochemistry I w/Lab	4
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3
MAT 122	Calculus II	4
MAT 214	Linear Algebra	3
	Total	18

Seventh Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
CHE 310	Research Seminar I	1
CHE 313	Scientific Literature	2
CHE 402	Instrumental Analysis w/Lab	4
CHE 302	Physical Chemistry III	3
MAT 221	Calculus III	4
	CSC or Language <sup>2</sup>	3-4
	Total	17-18
		Total

Second Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
BIO 104	General Biology II w/ Lab	4
CHE 104	General Chemistry II w/ Lab	4
ENG 102	English Composition II	3
MAT 114	Elementary Statistics	3
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3
	Total	17

Fourth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
CHE 204	Organic Chemistry II w/Lab	4
CHE 205	Inorganic Chemistry w/Lab	4
PHY 106	General Physics II w/Lab	4
MAT 121	Calculus I	4
	Total	16

Sixth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
CHE 301	Physical Chemistry II w/Lab	4
CHE 304	Biochemistry II w/Lab	4
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2
	PHL 200 or REL 200	3
	Social Science <sup>1</sup>	3
	Total	16

Eighth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
CHE 311	Research Seminar II	1
CHE 403	Advanced Inorganic Chem	3
	Academic Enrichment <sup>3</sup>	4
MAT 222	Differential Equations	3
	CSC or Language <sup>2</sup>	3-4
	Total	14-15
84-136		

#### Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

<sup>1</sup> Social Sciences – 2 required from POL 101, HIS 103, ECO 201, ECO 202, or SOC 101. Only 1 ECO course may be taken.

<sup>2</sup> CSC or Language – Select either 2 Computer Science courses or 2 courses of one foreign language.

<sup>3</sup> Academic Enrichment – Co-Operative Education, Internship, or Study Abroad

### **COMPUTER SCIENCE:** Cybersecurity Track

First Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3
MAT 110	College Algebra	4
ENG 101	English Composition I	3
	Natural Science w/Lab <sup>1</sup>	4
	Total	17

Third Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3
	Social Science <sup>2</sup>	3
	MAT 11 1 or MAT 117	3-4
CSC 159	Computer Programming II	4
CSC 201	Web Programming	3
	Total	16-17

Fifth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3
CSC 353	Computer Org. & Assembly	3
CSC 354	Database Management	3
MAT 213	Discrete Math	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15

Seventh Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
CSC 360	Info Assurance & Security	3
CSC 457	Computer Networks	3
CSC 454	Software Engineering	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective <sup>4</sup>	1
	Total	13
		Tota

**Second Semester** Course Title Credits ENG 102 **English Composition II** 3 2 HPR 101 **Dimensions of Wellness** 3 MAT 114 **Elementary Statistics** CSC 158 Computer Programming I 4 Natural Science<sup>1</sup> 3 Total 15

Fourth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	Social Science <sup>2</sup>	3
	MAT 120 or MAT 121	4
CSC 222	Intro to Linux	3
CSC 202	Computer Animation	3
CSC 254	Data Structure	4
	Total	17

Sixth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	PHL 200 or REL 200	3
CSC 355	Operating Systems	3
CSC 357	Computer Architecture	3
CSC 359	Intro to Computer Security	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15

	Eighth Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
CSC 460	Network Security/Privacy	3
CSC 498	Topics in Computer Sci.	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	12
dits 120		

Note: Total Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

 $^{\rm 1}$  Two Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>2</sup> Social Science: 2 courses required from ECO 201, ECO 202, PSY 101, POL 101, SOC 101, or HIS 103. Only 1 ECO course may be taken.

<sup>3</sup> Students who have not tested into Calculus will need to use this course to take either MAT 111 (prerequisite for MAT 121) or MAT 117 (prerequisite for MAT 120). <sup>4</sup> Course may not be necessary if students will reach 120 credits without it.

### **COMPUTER SCIENCE:** Gaming Track

First Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3
MAT 110	College Algebra	4
ENG 101	English Composition I	3
	Natural Science w/Lab <sup>1</sup>	4
	Total	17

Third Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3
	Social Science <sup>2</sup>	3
	MAT 111 or MAT 117	3-4
CSC 159	Computer Programming II	4
CSC 201	Web Programming	3
	Total	16-17

Fifth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3
CSC 353	Computer Org. & Assembly	3
CSC 354	Database Management	3
MAT 213	Discrete Math	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15

Seventh Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
CSC 452	Computer Graphics	3
CSC 454	Software Engineering	3
CSC 490	2D Game Develop. Capstone	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective <sup>4</sup>	1
	Total	13
Tota		

	Second Semester		
Course	Title	Credits	
ENG 102	English Composition II	3	
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2	
MAT 114	Elementary Statistics	3	
CSC 158	Computer Programming I	4	
	Natural Science <sup>1</sup>	3	
	Total	15	

Fourth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	Social Science <sup>2</sup>	3
	MAT 120 or MAT 121	4
ART 102	Intro to Computer Arts	3
CSC 202	Computer Animation	3
CSC 254	Data Structure	4
	Total	17

Sixth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	PHL 200 or REL 200	3
CSC 355	Operating Systems	3
CSC 458	Intro to Game Programming	3
CSC 359	Intro to Computer Security	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15

	Eighth Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
CSC 491	3D Game Develop. Capstone	3
CSC 498	Topics in Computer Sci.	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	12
its 120		

Total cicult

Note: Total Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

<sup>1</sup> Two Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>2</sup> Social Science: 2 courses required from ECO 201, ECO 202, PSY 101, POL 101, SOC 101, or HIS 103. Only 1 ECO course may be taken.

<sup>3</sup> Students who have not tested into Calculus will need to use this course to take either MAT 111 (prerequisite for MAT 121) or MAT 117 (prerequisite for MAT 120). <sup>4</sup> Course may not be necessary if students will reach 120 credits without it.

### **COMPUTER SCIENCE:** General Application Track

First Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3
MAT 110	College Algebra	4
ENG 101	English Composition I	3
	Natural Science w/Lab <sup>1</sup>	4
	Total	17

Third Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3
	Social Science <sup>2</sup>	3
	MAT 111 or MAT 117	3-4
CSC 159	Computer Programming II	4
CSC 201	Web Programming	3
	Total	16-17

Fifth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3
CSC 353	Computer Org. & Assembly	3
CSC 354	Database Management	3
MAT 213	Discrete Math	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15

Seventh Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	300/400 Computer Science <sup>5</sup>	3
	300/400 Computer Science <sup>5</sup>	3
CSC 454	Software Engineering	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective <sup>6</sup>	1
	Total	13
		Tota

Second Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
ENG 102	English Composition II	3
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2
MAT 114	Elementary Statistics	3
CSC 158	Computer Programming I	4
	Natural Science <sup>1</sup>	3
	Total	15

Fourth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	Social Science <sup>2</sup>	3
	MAT 120 or MAT 121	4
	Computer Science <sup>4</sup>	3
CSC 202	Computer Animation	3
CSC 254	Data Structure	4
	Total	17

Sixth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	PHL 200 or REL 200	3
	300/400 Computer Science <sup>5</sup>	3
CSC 355	Operating Systems	3
CSC 359	Intro to Computer Security	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15

	Eighth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits	
	300/400 Computer Science <sup>5</sup>	3	
CSC 498	Topics in Computer Sci.	3	
	General Elective	3	
	General Elective	3	
	Total	12	
ts 120			

Note: Total Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

<sup>1</sup> Two Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>2</sup> Social Science: 2 courses required from ECO 201, ECO 202, PSY 101, POL 101, SOC 101, or HIS 103. Only 1 ECO course may be taken.

<sup>3</sup> Students who have not tested into Calculus will need to use this course to take either MAT 111 (prerequisite for MAT 121) or MAT 117 (prerequisite for MAT 120).

<sup>4</sup> Computer Science – 1 additional CSC course required from any level

 $^{\rm 5}$  300/400 Computer Science – 4 courses required from the 300 and 400 levels

<sup>6</sup> Course may not be necessary if students will reach 120 credits without it.

### **CRIMINAL JUSTICE: Forensic Science Track**

First Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3
SOC 101	Introduction to Sociology	3
ENG 101	English Composition I	3
	Natural Science w/Lab <sup>1</sup>	4
	Total	16

Third Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3
	Natural Science <sup>1</sup>	3
	Foreign Language <sup>2</sup>	4
MAT 106	Math for Liberal Arts	3
CRJ 203	Intro to Criminal Justice	3
	Total	16

Fifth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
CRJ 207	Criminal Law I	3
CRJ 314	Criminological Theory	3
CRJ 320	Intro to Law Enforcement	3
POL 101	American National Govt.	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15

Seventh Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
BIO 305	Biological Techniques	3
SOC 306	Social Statistics	3
	Criminal Justice <sup>3</sup>	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15
		То

Second Semester			
Course	Title	Credits	
ENG 102	English Composition II	3	
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2	
PSY 101	General Psychology	3	
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3	
	PHL 200 or REL 200	3	
	Total	14	

Fourth Semester			
Course	Title		Credits
	Foreign Language <sup>2</sup>		4
	Criminal Justice <sup>3</sup>		3
CHE 101	Intro to Chemistry		3
ENG 314	Legal Analysis & Writing		3
PHL 217	Critical Reasoning		3
		Total	16

Sixth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
CHE 120	Chem for Health Science w/Lab	4
CRJ 315	Court and Corrections	3
CRJ 322	Forensic Science	3
SOC 305	Research Methods	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	16

	Eighth Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
CRJ 345	Criminal Investigation	3
SOC 410	Senior Seminar	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	12
s 120		

Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

<sup>1</sup> Two Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>2</sup> Foreign Language – Take two consecutive courses of one foreign language.

<sup>3</sup> Criminal Justice – Take two courses from CRJ 301, CRJ 320, CRJ 322, CRJ 323, CRJ 345, CRJ 346, CRJ 347, CRJ 348, CRJ 349, CRJ 352, CRJ 495, POL 310.

### **CRIMINAL JUSTICE: Law Enforcement Track**

First Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3
SOC 101	Introduction to Sociology	3
ENG 101	English Composition I	3
	Natural Science w/Lab <sup>1</sup>	4
	Total	16

Third Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3
MAT 106	Math for Liberal Arts	3
CRJ 203	Intro to Criminal Justice	3
	Natural Science <sup>1</sup>	3
	Foreign Language <sup>2</sup>	4
	Total	16

Fifth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
CRJ 207	Criminal Law I	3
CRJ 314	Criminological Theory	3
CRJ 320	Intro to Law Enforcement	3
PSY 301	Social Psychology	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15

Seventh Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
SOC 306	Social Statistics	3
CRJ 345	Criminal Investigation	3
	Criminal Justice <sup>3</sup>	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15
		Tot

Second Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
ENG 102	English Composition II	3
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2
PSY 101	General Psychology	3
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3
	PHL 200 or REL 200	3
	Total	14

Fourth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	PHL 111 or PHL 215	3
PHL 217	Critical Reasoning	3
ENG 314	Legal Analysis & Writing	3
PSY 214	Abnormal Psychology	3
	Foreign Language <sup>2</sup>	4
	Total	16

Sixth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
SOC 305	Research Methods	3
CRJ 315	Court and Corrections	3
CRJ 322	Forensic Science	3
POL 101	American National Govt.	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15

	Eighth Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
SOC 410	Senior Seminar	3
	Criminal Justice <sup>3</sup>	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	1
	Total	13
Credits 120		

#### Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

<sup>1</sup> Two Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>2</sup> Foreign Language – Take two consecutive courses of one foreign language.

<sup>3</sup> Criminal Justice – Take two courses from CRJ 301, CRJ 322, CRJ 323, CRJ 345, CRJ 346, CRJ 347, CRJ 348, CRJ 349, CRJ 352, CRJ 495, POL 310.

### **CRIMINAL JUSTICE: Legal Studies Track**

First Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3
SOC 101	Introduction to Sociology	3
ENG 101	English Composition I	3
	Natural Science w/Lab <sup>1</sup>	4
	Total	16

Third Semester				
Course	Course Title			
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3		
	Natural Science <sup>1</sup>			
	Foreign Language <sup>2</sup>	4		
MAT 106	Math for Liberal Arts	3		
CRJ 203	Intro to Criminal Justice	3		
	Total	16		

Fifth Semester				
Course	Course Title			
CRJ 207	Criminal Law I	3		
CRJ 301	Law & Society	3		
CRJ 320	Intro to Law Enforcement	3		
POL 400	Legal Problem Solving	3		
	General Elective	3		
	Total	15		

Seventh Semester				
Course	Course Title Credits			
SOC 306	Social Statistics	3		
PHL 303	Legal Philosophy	3		
POL 401	POL 401 Supreme Court & Const. Law			
	Criminal Justice <sup>3</sup>	3		
	General Elective	3		
	Total	15		
		Т		

Second Semester				
Course	Title	Credits		
ENG 102	English Composition II	3		
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2		
PSY 101	General Psychology	3		
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3		
	PHL 200 or REL 200	3		
	Total	14		

Fourth Semester					
Course	Course Title				
	Foreign Language <sup>2</sup>	4			
ENG 314	Legal Analysis & Writing	3			
	General Elective	3			
POL 101	American National Government	3			
PHL 217	Critical Reasoning	3			
	Total	16			

Sixth Semester						
Course	Course Title					
SOC 305	Research Methods	3				
CRJ 314	Criminological Theory	3				
POL 310	Race & American Law	3				
	Criminal Justice <sup>3</sup>	3				
CRJ 315	Court and Corrections	3				
	Total	15				

Eighth Semester				
Course	ourse Title			
SOC 410	Senior Seminar	3		
	General Elective	3		
	General Elective	3		
	General Elective	3		
	General Elective	1		
	Total	13		
dits 120				

Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

<sup>1</sup> Two Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>2</sup> Foreign Language – Take two consecutive courses of one foreign language.

<sup>3</sup> Criminal Justice – Take two courses from CRJ 322, CRJ 323, CRJ 345, CRJ 346, CRJ 347, CRJ 348, CRJ 349, CRJ 352, CRJ 495, POL 310.

## **ENGLISH LIBERAL ARTS: Creative Writing Track**

	First Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3
ENG 101	English Composition I	3
	Social Science <sup>1</sup>	3
	Natural Science w/Lab <sup>2</sup>	4
	Total	16
	Third Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3
ENG 211	Survey of English Literature I	3
ENG 214	Literary Criticism	3
ENG 312	Creative Writing	3
	Elementary Language I	4
	Total	16
	Fifth Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
ENG 301	American Literature	3
ENG 325	Screenwriting	3
	ENG 319 or ENG 320	3
	ENG 384 or ENG 385	3
	Intermediate Language I	4
	Total	16
	Seventh Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
ENG 413	Senior Seminar I	3
	General Elective	2
	Total	14
	Total	14
	lotai	Tota

	Second Semester	
Course	Title	Credite
ENG 102	English Composition II	~~,
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	14
MAT 106	Math for Liberal Arts	(U)
	ART 200 or MUS 200	(1) (
	PHI 200 or REL 200	
	Total	14
	Fourth Semester	
Course	Title	Credit
ENG 212	Survey of English Lit II	(U)
ENG 250	Intro to Cinema	(II)
	Elementary Language II	2
	Social Science <sup>1</sup>	~ ~ ~
	Natural Science <sup>2</sup>	
	Total	16
	Sixth Semester	
Course	Title	Credit
5110 244	Advanced Composition	3
ENG 311	Advanced composition	
ENG 311 ENG 410	Theory & Dev. of Novel	
	Theory & Dev. of Novel	3
ENG 410	Theory & Dev. of Novel Intermediate Language II	
ENG 410	Theory & Dev. of Novel Intermediate Language II Special Topics	
ENG 410	Theory & Dev. of Novel Intermediate Language II Special Topics Major Figure course <sup>3</sup>	
ENG 410	Theory & Dev. of NovelIntermediate Language IISpecial TopicsMajor Figure course3Total	
ENG 410 ENG 412	Theory & Dev. of NovelIntermediate Language IISpecial TopicsMajor Figure course3TotalEighth Semester	Credit:
ENG 410 ENG 412 Course	Theory & Dev. of NovelIntermediate Language IISpecial TopicsMajor Figure course3TotalEighth SemesterTitle	Credit:
ENG 410 ENG 412 Course	Theory & Dev. of NovelIntermediate Language IISpecial TopicsMajor Figure course3TotalEighth SemesterTitleSenior Seminar II	Credit:
ENG 410 ENG 412 Course	Theory & Dev. of NovelIntermediate Language IISpecial TopicsMajor Figure course3TotalEighth SemesterTitleSenior Seminar IIGeneral Elective	Credit:
ENG 410 ENG 412 Course	Theory & Dev. of Novel   Intermediate Language II   Special Topics   Major Figure course <sup>3</sup> Total   Eighth Semester   Title   Senior Seminar II   General Elective   General Elective	2 2 3 3 10

Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

<sup>1</sup> Social Sciences – 2 required from PSY 101, POL 101, HIS 103, ECO 201, ECO 202, or SOC 101. Only one ECO course may be taken.

<sup>2</sup> Two Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>3</sup> Major Figure course – ENG 401 or a course approved by the Department

Suggested electives include ENG 203, ENG 204, ENG 209, ENG 285, ENG 310, ENG 314, ENG 320, ENG 321, ENG 406, ENG 412, ENG 495

### **ENGLISH LIBERAL ARTS: Liberal Arts Track**

	First Semester			Second Semester		
Course	Title	Credits		Course	Title	Credits
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3		ENG 102	English Composition II	3
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3		HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2
ENG 101	English Composition I	3			Social Science <sup>1</sup>	3
MAT 106	Math for Liberal Arts	3			PHL 200 or REL 200	3
	Social Science <sup>1</sup>	3			Natural Science w/Lab <sup>2</sup>	4
	Total	15			Total	15
	Third Semester				Fourth Semester	
Course	Title	Credits		Course	Title	Credits
ENG 211	Survey of English Literature I	3		ENG 212	English Lit II	3
ENG 214	Literary Criticism	3			ART 200 or MUS 200	3
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3			Natural Science <sup>2</sup>	3
	Elementary Language I	4			Elementary Language II	4
	General Elective	3			General Elective	3
	Total	16			Total	16
	Fifth Semester Sixth Semester					
Course	Title	Credits		Course	Title	Credits
ENG 301	American Literature	3		ENG 314	Legal Analysis & Writing	3
	ENG 319 or ENG 320	3		ENG 410	Theory & Dev. of Novel	3
	ENG 384 or ENG 385	3			Major Figure course <sup>3</sup>	3
	Intermediate Language I	4			Intermediate Language II	4
	General Elective	3			Departmental course <sup>4</sup>	3
	Total	16			Total	16
	Seventh Semester				Eighth Semester	
Course	Title	Credits		Course	Title	Credits
ENG 413	Senior Seminar I	3		ENG 414	Senior Seminar II	3
	Departmental course <sup>4</sup>	3			Departmental course <sup>4</sup>	3
	Literature <sup>5</sup>	3			General Elective	3
	General Elective	3			General Elective	3
	General Elective	2				
	Total	15			Total	12
		Total Cred	liter 1	20		

#### Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

<sup>1</sup> Social Sciences - 2 required from PSY 101, POL 101, HIS 103, ECO 201, ECO 202, or SOC 101. Only one ECO course may be taken.

<sup>2</sup> Two Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>3</sup> Major Figure course – ENG 401 or a course approved by the Department

<sup>4</sup> Departmental course – 3 courses from the English (ENG) or Mass Communications (COM) department

<sup>5</sup> Literature – 1 course from ENG 207, ENG 208, ENG 209, ENG 210, ENG 285, ENG 304, ENG 305, ENG 307, ENG 308, ENG 310, ENG 319, ENG 320, ENG 321, ENG 406, ENG 412, ENG 495

Suggested electives include ENG 203, ENG 204, ENG 209, ENG 285, ENG 310, ENG 314, ENG 320, ENG 321, ENG 406, ENG 412, ENG 495

### **ENGLISH LIBERAL ARTS: Pre-Law Track**

First Semester					
Course	Course Title				
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3			
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3			
ENG 101	English Composition I	3			
MAT 106	Math for Liberal Arts	3			
	Natural Science w/Lab <sup>1</sup>	4			
	Total	16			

Third Semester						
Course	Course Title					
ENG 211	Survey of English Literature I	3				
ENG 214	Literary Criticism	3				
	ENG 207 or ENG 208					
	Elementary Language I	4				
	Social Science <sup>2</sup>	3				
	Total	16				

Fifth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
ENG 301	American Literature	3
ENG 314	Legal Analysis & Writing	3
	ENG 319 or ENG 320	3
	ENG 384 or ENG 385	3
	Intermediate Language I	4
	Total	16

Seventh Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
ENG 413	Senior Seminar I	3
	Pre-Law <sup>₄</sup>	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	2
	Total	15
		Total Cr

**Second Semester** Title Credits Course **English Composition II** ENG 102 3 2 HPR 101 **Dimensions of Wellness** POL 101 American National Gov't 3 PHL 200 or REL 200 3 3 Natural Science<sup>1</sup> Total 14

Fourth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
ENG 212	English Lit II	3
PHL 217	Critical Reasoning	3
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3
	Elementary Language II	4
	General Elective	3
	Total	16

Sixth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
ENG 410	Theory & Dev. of Novel	3
POL 310	Race & American Law	3
	Major Figure course <sup>3</sup>	3
	Intermediate Language II	4
	General Elective	3
	Total	16

		Eighth Semester	
	Course	Title	Credits
	ENG 414	Senior Seminar II	3
		General Elective	3
		General Elective	3
		General Elective	3
		Total	12
redits: 2	120		

Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

<sup>1</sup> Two Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>2</sup> Social Sciences – 1 required from PSY 101, HIS 103, ECO 201, ECO 202, or SOC 101. POL 101 fulfills the other Social Science requirement. Only one ECO course may be taken.

<sup>3</sup> Major Figure course – ENG 401 or a course approved by the Department

<sup>4</sup> Pre-Law – 1 course from BUS 334, COM 404, PHL 303, POL 206, POL 400, POL 401, or CRJ 301

Suggested electives include ENG 384/385, ENG 495

### **ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE**

First Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3
ENG 101	English Composition I	3
MAT 110	College Algebra w/Lab	4
BIO 103	General Biology I w/Lab	4
CHE 103	General Chemistry I w/Lab	4
	Total	18

Third Semester			
Course	Title	Credits	
	Social Science <sup>1</sup>	3	
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2	
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3	
	MAT 120 or MAT 121	4	
GSC 111	Environmental Science	3	
	Total	15	

Fifth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	CSC or Language <sup>2</sup>	3-4
MAT 114	Statistics	3
	PHY 103 or PHY 105 (both w/Lab)	4
BIO 305	Biological Techniques	4
	Total	14-15

Seventh Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
BIO 309	Botany (w/Lab)	4
	BIO 316 or BIO 401 (both w/Lab)	4
	Environmental Science <sup>3</sup>	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	14
Total C		

Second Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
ENG 102	English Composition II	3
MAT 111	Pre-Calculus w/Lab	4
BIO 104	General Biology II w/Lab	4
CHE 104	General Chemistry II w/Lab	4
	Total	15

Fourth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3
	Social Science <sup>1</sup>	3
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3
	PHL 200 or REL 200	3
GSC 200	Climate Studies	3
	Total	15

Sixth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	CSC or Language <sup>2</sup>	3-4
	PHY 104 or PHY 106 (both w/Lab)	4
BIO 310	Invertebrate Zoology (w/Lab)	4
BIO 312	General Ecology (w/Lab)	4
	Total	15-16

Eighth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	Environmental Science <sup>3</sup>	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective <sup>4</sup>	2
	Total	14
ts 120		

Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

<sup>1</sup> Social Sciences – 2 required from PSY 101, POL 101, HIS 103, ECO 201, ECO 202, or SOC 101. Pre-Med students are recommended to take SOC 101 and PSY 101 since these topics are included on the MCAT. Only one ECO course may be taken.

<sup>2</sup> CSC or Language – Select either 2 Computer Science courses or 2 courses of one foreign language.

<sup>3</sup> Environmental Science – 2 courses from BIO 301, BIO 311, CHE 201, CHE 205, PHL 304, ANT 201, SOC 204

<sup>4</sup> This course may not be required if students will have earned 120 non-developmental credits without it.

### **FINANCE**

First Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
ENG 101	English Composition I	3
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3
	Natural Science w/Lab <sup>2</sup>	4
	Social Science <sup>1</sup>	3
	Total	16

Third Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
ACC 203	Prin. of Financial Accounting	3
ECO 201	Macroeconomics	3
MAT 110	College Algebra	4
	CSC or Language <sup>3</sup>	3-4
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3
	Total	16-17

Fifth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
ECO 313	Money & Banking	3
FIN 341	Financial Management	3
MAT 117	Finite Math	3
MGT 306	Quantitative Methods	3
MGT 335	Principles of Management	3
	Total	15

Seventh Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
BES 459	Senior Seminar	3
BUS 436	Business Communications	3
FIN 450	Cases in Financial Mgmt.	3
MKT 337	Principles of Marketing	3
	General Elective	2-3
	Total	14-15
		Tot

#### Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

<sup>1</sup> Social Sciences – 1 required from PSY 101, POL 101, HIS 103, or SOC 101. ECO 201 fulfills the 2<sup>nd</sup> Social Science.

<sup>2</sup> Two Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>3</sup> CSC or Language – Select either 2 Computer Science courses or 2 courses of one foreign language.

<sup>4</sup> Academic Enrichment – 1 course required from BES 420, BES 430, BES 440, BES 495.

<sup>5</sup> This course may not be necessary if students will complete 120 non-developmental credits without it.

	Second Semester		
Course	Title	Credits	
ENG 102	English Composition II	3	
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2	
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3	
	PHL 200 or REL 200	3	
	Natural Science <sup>2</sup>	3	
	Total	14	

Fourth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
ACC 204	Prin. of Managerial Accounting	3
ECO 202	Microeconomics	3
MAT 114	Elementary Statistics	3
	CSC or Language <sup>3</sup>	3-4
	General Elective	3
	Total	15-16

Sixth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
BUS 310	Business Research Methods	3
FIN 342	Advanced Fin. Mgmt.	3
FIN 345	Principles of Investments	3
FIN 347	International Fin. Mgmt.	3
MAT 120	Calculus for Social Sciences	4
	Total	16

		Eighth Semester	
	Course	Title	Credits
	FIN 447	Risk Management	3
	FIN 453	Investment Portfolio Mgmt.	3
	FIN 455	Financial Inst. Mgmt.	3
		Academic Enrichment <sup>4</sup>	3
		General Elective <sup>5</sup>	3
		Total	15
al Credit	s 120		

### FRENCH

First Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3
	Social Science <sup>1</sup>	3
ENG 101	English Composition I	3
FRE 101	Elementary French I w/lab	4
	Total	16

Third Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3
	Social Science <sup>1</sup>	3
	Natural Science w/lab <sup>2</sup>	4
MAT 106	Math for Liberal Arts	3
FRE 201	Intermediate French I w/lab	4
	Total	17

Fifth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	300-400 Level French course <sup>3</sup>	3
	300-400 Level French course <sup>3</sup>	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15

Seventh Semester				
Course	Title	Credits		
	300-400 Level French course <sup>3</sup>	3		
	General Elective	3		
	General Elective	3		
	General Elective	3		
	General Elective	3		
	Total	15		
	То			

Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

<sup>1</sup> Social Sciences – 2 required from PSY 101, POL 101, HIS 103, ECO 201, ECO 202, or SOC 101. Only 1 ECO course may be taken.

 $^{\rm 2}$  Two Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>3</sup> Seven French courses from the 300 or 400 level must be taken. Recommended courses are FRE 301 and FRE 303 in the fifth semester, FRE 407 in the seventh semester, FRE 408 and FRE 410 in the eighth semester. (FRE 407, FRE 408, and FRE 410 may be taken abroad.)

	Second Semester				
Course	Course Title				
ENG 102	English Composition II	3			
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2			
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3			
	PHI 200 or REL 200	3			
FRE 102	Elementary French II w/lab	4			
	Total	15			

Fourth Semester				
Course	Course Title			
	Natural Science <sup>2</sup>	3		
FRE 202	Intermediate French II w/lab	4		
	General Elective			
	General Elective	3		
	General Elective	3		
	Total	16		

Sixth Semester					
Course	ourse Title				
MDL 451	Study Abroad	12			
	300-400 Level French courses <sup>3</sup>				
	(EX. FRE 302, FRE 304, etc.)				
	Total	12			

	Eighth Semester				
Course	Title Credits				
	300-400 Level French course <sup>3</sup>	3			
	300-400 Level French course <sup>3</sup>	3			
	General Elective	3			
	General Elective	3			
	General Elective	2			
	Total	14			
its: 120					

### **HEALTH SCIENCE**

First Semester					Second Semester	
Course	Title	Credits		Course	Title	Credits
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3		ENG 102	English Composition II	3
ENG 101	English Composition I	3		HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3			MAT 106 or MAT 110*	3-4
	BIO 103* w/Lab or BIO 101 w/Lab	4			BIO 104* w/Lab or BIO 102 w/Lab	4
	CSC or Language <sup>1</sup>	3-4			CSC or Language <sup>1</sup>	3-4
	Total	16-17			Total	15-17
	Third Semester				Fourth Semester	
Course	Title	Credits		Course	Title	Credits
PSY 101	General Psychology	3			ENG 207 or ENG 208	3
BIO 205	Anatomy & Physiology I w/Lab	4		SOC 101	Introduction to Sociology	3
HSC 140	Medical Terminology	2		BIO 206	Anatomy & Physiology II w/Lab	4
HSC 160	Personal & Community Health	3		HSC 207	Health Promotion	3
HSC 231	Introduction to Health Science	3		HSC 275	Health & Aging	3
	Total	15			Total	16
	Fifth Semester				Sixth Semester	
Course	Title	Credits		Course	Title	Credits
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3			PHL 200 or REL 200	3
	CHE 103 w/lab or CHE 120 w/lab*	4			HSC 225 <sup>2</sup> or General Elective	2
	HSC 200-400 Level <sup>2</sup>	3			Psychology/Human Services <sup>3</sup>	3
HSC 350	Nutrition	3			SOC/ANT/CRJ/HUS⁴	3
HSC 400	Internship	2			HSC 246 or HSC 390	3
	Total	15			Total	14
	Seventh Semester				Eighth Semester	
Course	Title	Credits		Course	Title	Credits
	HSC 408* or SOC 305	3			Statistics <sup>8</sup>	3
	HSC-300 Level <sup>5</sup>	3			HSC 300-Level <sup>5</sup>	3
HSC 410	Program Planning	3			HSC 400 Level <sup>6</sup>	3
	General Elective	3			General Elective	3
	General Elective <sup>7</sup>	3			General Elective	2
	Total	15			Total	14
		Total	Croc	dits 120		

Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

<sup>1</sup> CSC or Language – Select either 2 Computer Science courses or 2 courses of one foreign language.

<sup>2</sup> HSC 225 is optional. However, all HSC majors must have valid first aid/CPR cards on file with the department before they are approved to do their internship.

<sup>3</sup> Psychology/Human Services – 1 course required from PSY 206, PSY 214, PSY 324, HUS 245

<sup>4</sup> SOC/ANT/CRJ/HUS – 1 course required from HUS or SOC, level 200 or higher. HUS 243 is recommended. Students may also take ANT 201, ANT 205, ANT 303, ANT 414, CRJ 203, CRJ 207, CRJ 301, CRJ 322, CRJ 323, CRJ 345, CRJ 346, CRJ 347, CRJ 348, CRJ 349, or CRJ 352.

<sup>5</sup> HSC 300-Level – 2 courses required from HSC 307, HSC 308, HSC 312, HSC 314, HSC 316, HSC 325

<sup>6</sup> HSC 400-Level – 1 course required from HSC 402 (fall), HSC 406 (fall), HSC 407 (spring), HSC 415 (spring)

<sup>7</sup> May not be required if student will earn at least 120 credits without this elective.

<sup>8</sup> Statistics – 1 course required from MAT 114 (recommended), SOC 306, HUS 312, or PSY 312

Note: Students must pass BSAT during HSC 231 to take 300 and 400-level courses. Exit Area Exam must be passed for graduation, and may be taken junior year.

\* Recommended choice

## HISTORY

First Semester				
Course	Title	Credits		
ENG 101	English Composition I	3		
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3		
MAT 106	Math for Liberal Arts	3		
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3		
	Natural Science <sup>1</sup>	3		
	Total	15		

Third Semester				
Course	Course Title			
HIS 101	Modern European History I	3		
HIS 205	Afr-Amer. History to 1861	3		
	U.S. History <sup>3</sup>	3		
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3		
	CSC or Language <sup>4</sup>	3-4		
	Total	15-16		

Fifth Semester					
Course	Course Title				
HIS 307	History of Africa Until 1885	3			
HIS 317	Afr-Amer. History III Since 1954	3			
HIS 318	Revolution. Africa Since 1945	3			
	U.S. History <sup>3</sup>	3			
	PHL 200 or REL 200	3			
	Total	15			

Seventh Semester				
Course	Title	Credits		
HIS 401	Historical Methods I	3		
	General Elective	3		
	General Elective	3		
	General Elective	3		
	General Elective	3		
	Total	15		
		Tota		

	Second Semester				
Course	Title	Credits			
ENG 102	English Composition II	3			
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2			
HIS 103	Contemporary World History	3			
	Natural Science w/Lab <sup>1</sup>	4			
	Social Science <sup>2</sup>	3			
	Total	15			

Fourth Semester				
Course	Title	Credits		
HIS 102	Modern European History II	3		
HIS 206	Afr-Amer. History II 1861-1954	3		
	U.S. History <sup>3</sup>	3		
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3		
	CSC or Language <sup>4</sup>	3-4		
	Total	15-16		

Sixth Semester			
Course	Title	Credits	
HIS 301	Medieval History I	3	
HIS 308	History of Africa 1885-1945	3	
	General Elective	3	
	General Elective	3	
	General Elective	3	
	Total	15	

	Eighth Semester				
	Course	Title	Credits		
	HIS 402	Historical Methods II	3		
		General Elective	3		
		General Elective	3		
		General Elective	3		
		General Elective	1-3		
		Total	13-15		
edits 120					

Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

 $^{1}\,\mathrm{Two}$  Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>2</sup> Social Sciences – 1 course required from POL 101 (preferred), PSY 101, ECO 201, ECO 202, or SOC 101. Only one ECO course may be taken.

(HIS-103 fulfills the 2<sup>nd</sup> Social Science)

 $^{\rm 3}$  U.S. History – 3 courses required from HIS 105, HIS 106, HIS 310, HIS 313, or HIS 314

<sup>4</sup> CSC or Language – Select either 2 Computer Science courses or 2 courses of one foreign language.

### **HUMAN SERVICES**

First Semester					Second Semester	
Course	Title	Credits		Course	Title	Credits
ENG 101	English Composition I	3		ENG 102	English Composition II	3
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3		HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2
MAT 106	Math for Liberal Arts	3		SOC 101	Intro to Sociology	3
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3			Natural Science w/Lab <sup>1</sup>	4
	Natural Science <sup>1</sup>	3			General Elective <sup>2</sup>	3
	Total	15			Total	15
	Third Semester				Fourth Semester	
Course	Title	Credits		Course	Title	Credits
HUS 243	Intro to Human Services	3		PSY 101	General Psychology	3
	ANT 201 or SOC 209	3		PSY 213	Pre-professional Seminar	1
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3			ENG 207 or ENG 208	3
	CSC or Language <sup>3</sup>	3-4			PHL 200 or REL 200	3
	General Elective <sup>2</sup>	3			CSC or Language <sup>3</sup>	3-4
					General Elective <sup>2</sup>	3
	Total	15-16			Total	16-17
Fifth Semester				Chatle Composition		
	Filth Semester	r			Sixth Semester	1
Course	Title	Credits		Course	Title	Credits
Course HUS 307		Credits 3		Course HUS 245		Credits 3
	Title Methods I HUS 244 or HUS 308				Title	3 4
	<b>Title</b> Methods I	3		HUS 245	Title Human Growth & Development	3
	TitleMethods IHUS 244 or HUS 308Ethics4Human Services5	3		HUS 245	TitleHuman Growth & DevelopmentStatistics I	3 4
	TitleMethods IHUS 244 or HUS 308Ethics4	3 3 3		HUS 245	TitleHuman Growth & DevelopmentStatistics IPSY 321 or HSC 160	3 4 3
	TitleMethods IHUS 244 or HUS 308Ethics4Human Services5	3 3 3 3		HUS 245	TitleHuman Growth & DevelopmentStatistics IPSY 321 or HSC 160Human Services <sup>5</sup>	3 4 3 3
	TitleMethods IHUS 244 or HUS 308Ethics4Human Services5General Elective2	3 3 3 3 3 3		HUS 245	TitleHuman Growth & DevelopmentStatistics IPSY 321 or HSC 160Human Services <sup>5</sup> General Elective <sup>2</sup>	3 4 3 3 3
	TitleMethods IHUS 244 or HUS 308Ethics <sup>4</sup> Human Services <sup>5</sup> General Elective <sup>2</sup> Total	3 3 3 3 3 3		HUS 245	TitleHuman Growth & DevelopmentStatistics IPSY 321 or HSC 160Human Services <sup>5</sup> General Elective <sup>2</sup> Total	3 4 3 3 3
HUS 307	TitleMethods IHUS 244 or HUS 308Ethics4Human Services5General Elective2TotalSeventh Semester	3 3 3 3 3 15		HUS 245 HUS 312	TitleHuman Growth & DevelopmentStatistics IPSY 321 or HSC 160Human Services <sup>5</sup> General Elective <sup>2</sup> TotalEighth Semester	3 4 3 3 3 3 16
HUS 307	TitleMethods IHUS 244 or HUS 308Ethics <sup>4</sup> Human Services <sup>5</sup> General Elective <sup>2</sup> TotalSeventh SemesterTitle	3 3 3 3 15 Credits 3 3 3		HUS 245 HUS 312	Title   Human Growth & Development   Statistics I   PSY 321 or HSC 160   Human Services <sup>5</sup> General Elective <sup>2</sup> Total   Eighth Semester   Title	3 4 3 3 3 16 Credits 6 3
HUS 307	TitleMethods IHUS 244 or HUS 308Ethics4Human Services5General Elective2TotalSeventh SemesterTitleResearch Design & AnalysisSociological TheoryGeneral Elective2	3 3 3 3 3 5 <b>Credits</b> 3 3 3 3		HUS 245 HUS 312	TitleHuman Growth & DevelopmentStatistics IPSY 321 or HSC 160Human Services <sup>5</sup> General Elective <sup>2</sup> TotalEighth SemesterTitleField PlacementGeneral Elective <sup>2</sup> General Elective <sup>2</sup> General Elective <sup>2</sup>	3 4 3 3 3 16 Credits 6
HUS 307	TitleMethods IHUS 244 or HUS 308Ethics4Human Services5General Elective2TotalSeventh SemesterTitleResearch Design & AnalysisSociological TheoryGeneral Elective2General Elective2General Elective2	3 3 3 3 3 <b>15</b> <b>Credits</b> 3 3 3 3 3		HUS 245 HUS 312	Title   Human Growth & Development   Statistics I   PSY 321 or HSC 160   Human Services <sup>5</sup> General Elective <sup>2</sup> Total   Eighth Semester   Field Placement   General Elective <sup>2</sup>	3 4 3 3 3 16 Credits 6 3
HUS 307	TitleMethods IHUS 244 or HUS 308Ethics4Human Services5General Elective2TotalSeventh SemesterTitleResearch Design & AnalysisSociological TheoryGeneral Elective2	3 3 3 3 3 5 <b>Credits</b> 3 3 3 3		HUS 245 HUS 312	TitleHuman Growth & DevelopmentStatistics IPSY 321 or HSC 160Human Services <sup>5</sup> General Elective <sup>2</sup> TotalEighth SemesterTitleField PlacementGeneral Elective <sup>2</sup> General Elective <sup>2</sup> General Elective <sup>2</sup>	3 4 3 3 3 16 <b>Credits</b> 6 3 3
HUS 307	TitleMethods IHUS 244 or HUS 308Ethics4Human Services5General Elective2TotalSeventh SemesterTitleResearch Design & AnalysisSociological TheoryGeneral Elective2General Elective2General Elective2	3 3 3 3 3 <b>15</b> <b>Credits</b> 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	al Credit	HUS 245 HUS 312 <b>Course</b> HUS 441	TitleHuman Growth & DevelopmentStatistics IPSY 321 or HSC 160Human Services <sup>5</sup> General Elective <sup>2</sup> TotalEighth SemesterTitleField PlacementGeneral Elective <sup>2</sup> General Elective <sup>2</sup> General Elective <sup>2</sup>	3 4 3 3 3 <b>16</b> <b>Credits</b> 6 3 3

Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

 $^{1}$  Two Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>2</sup> General Elective –Any course 100 level or higher at the University. HUS course is highly recommended.

<sup>3</sup> CSC or Language – Select either 2 Computer Science courses or 2 courses of one foreign language.

<sup>4</sup> Ethics – 1 course required from PHL 207, PHL 111, PHL 215, or PHL 216.

<sup>5</sup> Human Services – 2 required from HUS 202, HUS 244, HUS 308, HUS 325, HUS 327, HUS 390, HUS 495, PSY 208, PSY 209, PSY 214, PSY 301, PSY 308, PSY 316, PSY 317, PSY 321, ANT 205, SOC 209

<sup>6</sup> This course may not be necessary if students will have earned 120 non-developmental credits without it.

### **INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY**

First Semester				
Course	Course Title			
ENG 101	English Composition I	3		
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3		
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3		
	Natural Science <sup>1</sup>	3		
	PHL 200 or REL 200	3		
	Total	15		

Third Semester			
Course	Title	Credits	
ACC 203	Prin. of Financial Accounting	3	
	Computer Science <sup>3</sup>	3-4	
ECO 201	Macroeconomics	3	
MAT 114	Elementary Statistics	3	
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3	
	Total	15-16	

Fifth Semester			
Course	Title	Credits	
FIN 341	Financial Management	3	
INF 208	Enterprise Resource Planning	3	
MAT 120	Calculus for Social Sciences	4	
MGT 306	Quantitative Methods	3	
MGT 335	Principles of Management	3	
	Total	16	

Seventh Semester				
Course	se Title			
BES 459	Senior Seminar	3		
INF 349	E-Commerce/E-Business	3		
INF 354	Database Management	3		
INF 440	Project Management	3		
	Academic Enrichment <sup>4</sup>	3		
	Total	15		
		Tot		

Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

 $^{\rm 1}\,{\rm Two}$  Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>2</sup> Social Sciences – 1 required from PSY 101, POL 101, HIS 103, or SOC 101. ECO 201 fulfills the 2<sup>nd</sup> Social Science.

<sup>3</sup> Computer Science – 2 required from CSC 151, CSC 152, CSC 158

 $^{\rm 4}$  Academic Enrichment – 1 course required from BES 420, BES 430, BES 440, BES 495.

Second Semester			
Course	Title	Credits	
ENG 102	English Composition II	3	
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2	
MAT 110	College Algebra	4	
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3	
	Social Science <sup>2</sup>	3	
	Total	15	

Fourth Semester				
Course	Title	Credits		
ACC 204	Prin. of Managerial Accounting	3		
	Computer Science <sup>3</sup>	3-4		
ECO 202	Microeconomics	3		
MAT 117	Finite Math	3		
Natural Science w/Lab <sup>1</sup>		4		
	Total	16-17		

Sixth Semester			
Course	Title	Credits	
BUS 310	Bus. Research Methods	3	
INF 299	Special Topics	3	
INF 330	Information Tech Mgmt	3	
MKT 337	Principles of Marketing	3	
	General Elective	1-3	
	Total	13-15	

Eighth Semester					
Course	Title	Credits			
BUS 436	Business Communications	3			
INF 420	Data Mod. Mining & Ware	3			
INF 345	Supply Chain Management	3			
	General Elective	3			
	General Elective	1			
	Total	13			
its 120					

### MANAGEMENT

First Semester				
Course	Course Title			
ENG 101	English Composition I	3		
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3		
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3		
	PHL 200 or REL 200	3		
	Natural Science w/Lab <sup>1</sup>	4		
	Total	16		

Third Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
ACC 203	Prin. of Financial Accounting	3
ECO 201	Macroeconomics	3
MAT 114	Elementary Statistics	3
	CSC or Language <sup>2</sup>	3-4
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3
	Total	15-16

Fifth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
BUS 441	International Business	3
FIN 341	Financial Management	3
MAT 120	Calculus for Social Sciences	4
MGT 306	Quantitative Methods	3
MGT 335	Principles of Management	3
	Total	16

Seventh Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
BES 459	Senior Seminar	3
ETP 320	Entrepreneurship	3
MGT 343	Leadership	3
MGT 437	Human Resources Mgmt.	3
	General Elective	2-3
	Total	14-15
Tot		

Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

<sup>1</sup> Two Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>2</sup> CSC or Language – Select either 2 Computer Science courses or 2 courses of one foreign language.

<sup>3</sup> Social Sciences – 1 required from PSY 101, POL 101, HIS 103, or SOC 101. ECO 201 fulfills the 2<sup>nd</sup> Social Science.

<sup>4</sup> Academic Enrichment – 1 course required from BES 420, BES 430, BES 440, BES 495.

<sup>5</sup> This course may not be necessary if students will complete 120 non-developmental credits without it.

	Second Semester		
Course	Title	Credits	
ENG 102	English Composition II	3	
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2	
MAT 110	College Algebra	4	
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3	
	Natural Science <sup>1</sup>	3	
	Total	15	

Fourth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
ACC 204	Prin. of Managerial Accounting	3
ECO 202	Microeconomics	3
MAT 117	Finite Math	3
	CSC or Language <sup>2</sup>	3-4
	Social Science <sup>3</sup>	3
	Total	15-16

Sixth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
BUS 310	Business Research Methods	3
BUS 334	Business Law	3
BUS 436	Business Communications	3
FIN 345	Principles of Investments	3
MKT 337	Principles of Marketing	3
	Total	15

	Eighth Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
MGT 435	Org. Behavior	3
MGT 439	Prod. & Oper. Management	3
	Academic Enrichment <sup>4</sup>	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective <sup>5</sup>	3
	Total	15
edits 120		

### MASS COMMUNICATIONS: Digital Communication Track

First Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3
	Social Science <sup>1</sup>	3
ENG 101	English Composition I	3
MAT 106	Math for Liberal Arts	3
	Total	15

Third Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
COM 200	Intro to Mass Communications	3
COM 202	Writing & Report. Across Media	3
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3
	Natural Science <sup>2</sup>	3
	CSC or Language <sup>3</sup>	3-4
	Total	15-16

Fifth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
COM 300	Communication Theory	3
COM 332	Digital Strategies and Publishing	3
	Digital⁴	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15

Seventh Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
COM 404	Mass Media Law and Ethics	3
	Digital⁴	3
COM 452	The Lincolnian Practicum	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15
		Total

Second Semester			
Course	Title	Credits	
ENG 102	English Composition II	3	
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2	
	Social Science <sup>1</sup>	3	
	Natural Science w/Lab <sup>2</sup>	4	
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3	
	Total	15	

Fourth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
COM 201	Mass Media and Society	3
COM 205	Human Communication	3
COM 207	Media Technology	3
	PHL 200 or REL 200	3
	CSC or Language <sup>3</sup>	3-4
	Total	15-16

Sixth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
COM 331	Digital News Reporting & Prod.	3
COM 333	Editing and Multimedia Design	3
COM 401	Research Methods	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15

		Eighth Semester	
	Course	Title	Credits
		Practical course <sup>5</sup>	3
	COM 416	TV News Producing	3
		General Elective	3
		General Elective	3
		General Elective	1-3
]		Total	13-15
Credi	its 120		

#### Notes: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

<sup>1</sup> Social Sciences – 2 required from PSY 101, POL 101, HIS 103, ECO 201, EOC 202, or SOC 101. Only 1 ECO course may be taken.

<sup>2</sup> Two Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>3</sup> CSC/Language: Bachelor of Science Degree (BS): 2 consecutive foreign language courses or any 2 CSC/ART 102/ART 220

<sup>4</sup> Digital: 2 courses from COM 302, COM 312, COM 320, COM 322, COM 323, COM 337, COM 400, COM 450, COM 453, COM 454, COM 455, COM 490, COM 495, ENG 314, or ENG 325

<sup>5</sup> Practical course: 1 course from COM 400, COM 450, COM 453, COM 454, COM 455, COM 490 or COM 495

### MASS COMMUNICATIONS: Strategic Communication Track

First Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3
	Social Science <sup>1</sup>	3
ENG 101	English Composition I	3
MAT 106	Math for Liberal Arts	3
	Total	15

Third Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
COM 200	Intro to Mass Communications	3
COM 202	Writing & Report. Across Media	3
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3
	Natural Science <sup>2</sup>	3
	CSC or Language <sup>3</sup>	3-4
	Total	15

Fifth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
COM 300	Communication Theory	3
COM 332	Digital Strategies and Publishing	3
	Strategic <sup>4</sup>	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15

Seventh Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
COM 344	Pub. Rel. Management	3
COM 402	Adv. and Integrated Marketing	3
COM 404	Mass Media Law and Ethics	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15
		Total C

	Second Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
ENG 102	English Composition II	3
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2
	Social Science <sup>1</sup>	3
	Natural Science w/Lab <sup>2</sup>	4
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3
	Total	15

Fourth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
COM 201	Mass Media and Society	3
COM 205	Human Communication	3
COM 207	Media Technology	3
	PHL 200 or REL 200	3
	CSC or Language <sup>3</sup>	3-4
	Total	15

Sixth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
COM 302	Strategic Comm Prin. & Theory	3
COM 401	Research Methods	3
	Strategic <sup>4</sup>	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15

Eighth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
COM 405	Strategic Com. Campaigns	3
	Practical course <sup>5</sup>	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	1-3
	Total	13-15
its 120	•	

Notes: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

<sup>1</sup> Social Sciences – 2 required from PSY 101, POL 101, HIS 103, ECO 201, ECO 202, or SOC 101. Only 1 ECO course may be taken.

<sup>2</sup> Two Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>3</sup> CSC/Language Requirements: 2 consecutive language courses or any 2 CSC/ART 102/ART 220

<sup>4</sup> Strategic: 2 courses from COM 312, COM 320, COM 322, COM 323, COM 333, COM 337, COM 400, COM 450, COM 452, COM 453, COM 454, COM 455, COM 490, COM 495, or ENG 314

<sup>5</sup> Practical course: 1 course from COM 400, COM 450, COM 453, COM 454, COM 455, COM 490, or COM 495

### **MATHEMATICS:** Actuarial Science Track

First Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3
MAT 111	Pre-Calculus or Higher	4
ENG 101	English Composition I	3
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3
	Natural Science w/Lab <sup>1</sup>	4
	Total	17

Third Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
CSC 159	Programming II	3
MAT 122	Calculus II	4
MAT 213	Discrete Math	4
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3
	Social Science <sup>2</sup>	3
	Total	17

Fifth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
MAT 214	Linear Algebra	3
MAT 222	Differential Equations	3
MAT 341	Mathematical Statistics I	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15

Seventh Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
MAT 421	Analysis I	3
ACC 203	Accounting I	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	12
		Tota

Second Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
ENG 102	English Composition II	3
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2
CSC 158	Programming I	4
MAT 121	Calculus I	4
	PHL 200 or REL 200	3
	Total	16

Fourth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
MAT 221	Calculus III	4
ECO 201	Macroeconomics	3
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3
	Natural Science <sup>1</sup>	4
	General Elective	3
	Total	17

Sixth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
MAT 313	Numerical Methods	3
MAT 342	Math Statistics II	3
ECO 202	Microeconomics	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	2
	Total	14

	Eighth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits	
	Academic Enrichment <sup>3</sup>	3	
	General Elective	3	
	General Elective	3	
	General Elective	3	
	Total	12	
dits: 120			

Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

<sup>2</sup> Social Sciences – 1 course required from PSY 101, POL 101, HIS 103, or SOC 101. ECO 201 fulfills the second Social Science requirement.

<sup>3</sup> Academic Enrichment – 1 course required from MAT 475, MAT 495, MAT 499

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Two Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

### **MATHEMATICS:** Computational Mathematics Track

First Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3
MAT 111	Pre-Calculus or Higher	4
ENG 101	English Composition I	3
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3
	Natural Science w/Lab <sup>1</sup>	4
	Total	17

Third Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
MAT 122	Calculus II	4
MAT 213	Discrete Math	3
CSC 159	Programming II	4
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3
	Social Science <sup>2</sup>	3
	Total	17

Fifth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
MAT 212	Mathematical Modeling	3
MAT 214	Linear Algebra	3
MAT 341	Mathematical Statistics I	3
CSC 254	Data Structures	3
	Computational Math <sup>3</sup>	3
	Total	15

Seventh Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
MAT 421	Analysis I	3
	General Elective	2
	Total	14
		Total

Second Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
ENG 102	English Composition II	3
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2
CSC 158	Programming I	4
MAT 121	Calculus I	4
	PHL 200 or REL 200	4
	Total	17

Fourth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
MAT 221	Calculus III	4
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3
	Natural Science <sup>1</sup>	3
	Social Science <sup>2</sup>	3
	Total	13

Sixth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
MAT 222	Differential Equations	3
MAT 313	Numerical Methods	3
CSC 353	Computer Org. & Assembly	3
CSC 354	Database Management	3
	Computational Math <sup>3</sup>	3
	Total	15

	Eighth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits	
	Academic Enrichment <sup>4</sup>	3	
	General Elective	3	
	General Elective	3	
	General Elective	3	
	Total	12	
20			

Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

<sup>1</sup> Two Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>2</sup> Social Sciences –2 required from PSY 101, POL 101, HIS 103, ECO 201, ECO 202, or SOC 101. Only one ECO course may be taken.

<sup>3</sup> Computational Math – 2 required from MAT or CSC at level 300 or 400, or an additional course approved by the department.

 $^{\rm 4}$  Academic Enrichment – 1 course required from MAT 475, MAT 495, MAT 499

### **MATHEMATICS: General Mathematics Track**

First Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3
MAT 111	Pre-Calculus or Higher	4
ENG 101	English Composition I	3
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2
	Natural Science w/Lab <sup>1</sup>	4
	Total	16

Third Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
CSC 159	Programming II	4
MAT 122	Calculus II	4
MAT 213	Discrete Math	3
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3
	Total	17

Fifth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
MAT 214	Linear Algebra	3
MAT 222	Differential Equations	3
MAT 341	Mathematical Statistics I	3
	Mathematics <sup>3</sup>	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15

Seventh Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
MAT 421	Analysis I	3
	Mathematics <sup>3</sup>	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	12
		Tota

Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

<sup>1</sup> Two Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>2</sup> Social Sciences – 2 required from PSY 101, POL 101, HIS 103, ECO 201, ECO 202, or SOC 101. Only one ECO course may be taken.

<sup>3</sup> Mathematics – 4 additional MAT courses must be completed, with 3 at the 300-400 level, and 1 at the 200 level.

<sup>4</sup> Academic Enrichment – 1 course required from MAT 475, MAT 495, MAT 499

Second Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
ENG 102	English Composition II	3
CSC 158	Programming I	4
MAT 121	Calculus I	4
	PHL 200 or REL 200	3
	Social Science <sup>2</sup>	3
	Total	17

Fourth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
MAT 221	Calculus III	4
	General Elective	3
	Natural Science <sup>1</sup>	3
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3
	Social Science <sup>2</sup>	3
	Total	16

Sixth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
MAT 325	Modern Algebra I	3
	Mathematics <sup>3</sup>	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15

	Eighth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits	
	Academic Enrichment <sup>4</sup>	3	
	Mathematics <sup>3</sup>	3	
	General Elective	3	
	General Elective	3	
	Total	12	
dits: 120			

### **MUSIC: Instrumental Track**

First Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3
ENG 101	English Composition I	3
MUS 105	Music Theory I <sup>1</sup>	3
MUS 107	Class Piano I	1
MUS 2E9	Marching Band	1
	Instrumental Private Lessons	1
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3
	Total	17

Third Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3
MUS 204	Music Literature and Styles II	3
MUS 205	Music Theory III	3
MUS 2E9	Marching Band	1
	Instrumental Private Lessons	1
	Natural Science w/Lab <sup>3</sup>	4
	Total	15

Fifth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	Foreign Language <sup>5</sup>	4
MUS 219	Choral Conducting	1
MUS 2E9	Marching Band	1
	MUS 407 or MUS 411	1
MUS 2R1	Recital Seminar	1
	Instrumental Private Lessons	1
	General Elective <sup>6</sup>	2
	Total	11

Seventh Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	Social Science <sup>4</sup>	5
	Foreign Language <sup>5</sup>	4
MUS 220	Instrumental Conducting II	1
MUS 2E9	Marching Band	1
MUS 421	Form and Analysis	3
	Instrumental Private Lessons	1
MUS 102	Ear Training and Sight Singing II	2
	Total	15
		Tot

	Second Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
ENG 102	English Composition II	3
MAT 106	Math	3
MUS 106	Music Theory II	3
MUS 108	Class Piano II	1
MUS 203	Music Literature and Styles I	3
MUS 2E7	Concert Band	1
	Instrumental Private Lessons	1
MUS 101	Ear Training and Sight Singing I <sup>1</sup>	2
	Chamber Music <sup>2</sup>	1
	Total	18

Fourth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	Natural Science <sup>3</sup>	3
	Social Science <sup>4</sup>	3
MUS 206	Music Theory IV	3
MUS 2E7	Concert Band	1
MUS 303	Music Literature and Styles III	3
	Chamber Music <sup>2</sup>	1
	Instrumental Private Lessons	1
	Total	15

Sixth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	Foreign Language <sup>5</sup>	4
MUS 2E7	Concert Band	1
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3
MUS 390	Junior Recital	1
	MUS 321 or MUS 322	3
	MUS 408 or MUS 412	1
	Chamber Music <sup>2</sup>	1
	Instrumental Private Lessons	1
	Total	15

	Eighth Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2
	Foreign Language <sup>5</sup>	4
	PHL 200 or REL 200	3
MUS 2E7	Concert Band	1
MUS 2R1	Recital Seminar	1
MUS 490	Senior Recital	1
	Instrumental Private Lessons	1
	Chamber Music <sup>2</sup>	1
	Total	14

#### Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

<sup>3</sup> Two Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>6</sup> MUS 323 and MUS 422 are recommended.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Students who do not earn a satisfactory score on the Music Placement Examination are required to complete MUS 100 before enrolling in MUS 101 and MUS 105. <sup>2</sup> Chamber Music – take 4 semesters from MUS 2E3, MUS 2E4, MUS 2E5, MUS 2E6

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Social Sciences – 2 required from PSY 101, POL 101, HIS 103, ECO 201, ECO 202, or SOC 101. Only one ECO course may be taken.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> Foreign Language – Take 4 semesters of one foreign language.

### **MUSIC: Vocal Track**

	First Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
ENG 101	English Composition I	3
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3
MUS 101	Ear Training & Sight Singing I <sup>1</sup>	2
MUS 105	Music Theory I <sup>1</sup>	3
MUS 107	Class Piano I	1
MUS 2E1	Concert Choir	1
MUS 2V1	Voice Private Lessons	1
	Total	14

	Third Semester		
Course	Title	Credits	
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3	
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3	
MUS 204	Music Literature and Styles II	3	
MUS 205	Music Theory III	3	
MUS 2E1	Concert Choir	1	
MUS 2V1	Voice Private Lessons	1	
	Natural Science w/Lab <sup>2</sup>	4	
	Total	18	

Fifth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	Foreign Language <sup>4</sup>	4
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3
MUS 2E1	Concert Choir	1
MUS 2V1	Voice Private Lessons	1
MUS 409	Voice Pedagogy I	1
	General Elective <sup>5</sup>	3
	General Elective <sup>5</sup>	1
	Total	14

Seventh Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	Foreign Language <sup>₄</sup>	4
MUS 2E1	Concert Choir	1
MUS 2V1	Voice Private Lessons	1
MUS 421	Form and Analysis	3
	Social Science <sup>3</sup>	3
MUS 219	Choral Conducting	1
	Total	13
		То

Second Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
ENG 102	English Composition II	3
MAT 106	Math for Liberal Arts	3
MUS 102	Ear Training & Sight Singing II	2
MUS 106	Music Theory II	3
MUS 108	Class Piano II	1
MUS 203	Music Literature and Styles I	3
MUS 2E1	Concert Choir	1
MUS 2V1	Voice Private Lessons	1
MUS 2E2	Opera Workshop	1
	Total	18

Fourth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	Natural Science <sup>2</sup>	3
MUS 206	Music Theory IV	3
MUS 226	Vocal Diction Italian & English	2
MUS 2E1	Concert Choir	1
MUS 2E2	Opera Workshop	1
MUS 2V1	Voice Private Lessons	1
MUS 303	Music Literature and Styles III	3
	Social Science <sup>3</sup>	3
	Total	17

Sixth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	Foreign Language <sup>4</sup>	4
MUS 227	Vocal Diction French & German	2
MUS 2E1	Concert Choir	1
MUS 2E2	Opera Workshop	1
MUS 2V1	Voice Private Lessons	1
MUS 390	Junior Recital	1
MUS 410	Voice Pedagogy II	1
	MUS 321 or MUS 322	3
	Total	14

	Eighth Semester		
Course	Course Title		
	Foreign Language <sup>₄</sup>	4	
	PHL 200 or REL 200	3	
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2	
MUS 2E1	Concert Choir	1	
MUS 2V1	Voice Private Lessons	1	
MUS 490	Senior Recital	1	
	Total	12	
its 120			

Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

<sup>1</sup> Students who do not earn a satisfactory score on the Music Placement Examination are required to complete MUS 100 before enrolling in MUS 101 and MUS 105.

 $^{\rm 2}$  Two Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>3</sup> Social Sciences – 2 required from PSY 101, POL 101, HIS 103, ECO 201, ECO 202, or SOC 101. Only one ECO course may be taken.

<sup>4</sup> Foreign Language – Take 4 semesters of one foreign language.

 $^{\rm 5}$  MUS 323 and MUS 422 are recommended

# NURSING

First Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3
ENG 101	English Composition I	3
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2
MAT 110	College Algebra	4
BIO 105	Intro to Biology/Lab	4
	Total	16

Third Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3
PSY 101	General Psychology	3
HSC 350	Nutrition	3
BIO 205	Anatomy & Physio I/Lab	4
BIO 250	Microbio for Healthcare/Lab	4
	Total	17

Fifth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
NUR 300	SMARTS	0
NUR 301	Fund. of Nursing/Lab/Clinical	4
NUR 302	Health Assess & Promo/Lab	4
NUR 303	Nursing Pathophysiology	3
NUR 308	Nursing Informatics	3
NUR 310	Pharmacology	3
	Total	17

Seventh Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
NUR 403	Healthcare Ethics	3
NUR 404	Adult Health II/Clinical	4
NUR 406	Maternal Childbrg /Clinical	4
NUR 408	Nrsg Child & Fam/Clinical	4
	Total	15
		Tota

Notes: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

Second Semester		
Course	Course Title	
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3
ENG 102	English Composition II	3
SOC 101	Intro to Sociology	3
MAT 114	Elementary Statistics	3
CHE 120	Chem for Health Science/Lab	4
	Total	16

Fourth Semester			
Course	Title	Title	
	PHL 200 or REL 200		3
ENG 207	World Literature		3
PSY 206	Lifespan Dev Psychology		3
CSC 151	Computer Applications		3
BIO 206	Anatomy & Physio II/Lab		4
	Tot	tal	16

Sixth Semester			
Course	Title	Credits	
NUR 304	Adult Health I/Clinical	4	
NUR 306	Mental Health/Clinical	4	
NUR 402	Nursing Research	3	
	Nursing Elective (Optional)	3	
	Total	11-14	

	Eighth Semester		
	Course	Title	Credits
	NUR 405	Healthcare Delivery Systems	3
	NUR 411	Population Health/Clinical	4
	NUR 412	Nursing Leader & Mgmt	3
	NUR 414	Capstone Sr. Sem/Clinical	4
		Total	14
Credits 1	22-125		

### **PAN-AFRICANA STUDIES**

First Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
ENG 101	English Composition I	3
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3
MAT 106	Math for Liberal Arts	3
PAS 101	Intro to Pan-Africana Studies	3
	CSC or Language <sup>1</sup>	3-4
	Total	15-16

Third Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
HIS 205	Afr Amer History I until 1861	3
	Pan-Africana <sup>3</sup>	3
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3
	Natural Science <sup>2</sup>	3
	Social Science <sup>4</sup>	3
	Total	15

Fifth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
HIS 307	History of Africa until 1885	3
PAS 495	Independent Study	3
	Pan-Africana <sup>3</sup>	3
	History⁵	3
	PHL 200 or REL 200	3
	Total	15

Seventh Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
PAS 411	Pan-Africana Senior Seminar I	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15
Tota		

	_	
Second Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
ENG 102	English Composition II	3
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3
	Natural Science w/Lab <sup>2</sup>	4
	CSC or Language <sup>1</sup>	3-4
	Total	15-16

Fourth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
HIS 206	Afr Amer History II 1861-1954	3
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3
	Social Science <sup>4</sup>	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15

Sixth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
HIS 308	History of Africa 1885-1945	3
BLS 405	Topics in Black Studies	3
	Pan-Africana <sup>3</sup>	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15

	Eighth Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
PAS 412	Pan-Africana Studies Capstone	3
	General Elective	1-3
	Total	13-15
redits 120		

#### Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

<sup>1</sup> CSC or Language – Select either 2 Computer Science courses or 2 courses of one foreign language.

<sup>2</sup> Two Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>3</sup> Pan-Africana – 3 courses required from POL 205 (preferred), ANT 321, ARH 376, ENG 285, ENG 319, ENG 320, COM 322, HIS 317, MUS 323, PAS 103, PHL 211, PHL 212, POL 304, PSY 208, REL 307, or REL 310

<sup>4</sup> Social Sciences – 2 courses required from PSY 101, HIS 103, ECO 201, ECO 202, POL 101, or SOC 101. Only one ECO course may be taken.

<sup>5</sup> History – 1 course required from HIS 303, HIS 304, or HIS 318

### PHILOSOPHY

First Semester			
Course	Title	Credits	
ENG 101	English Composition I	3	
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3	
MAT 106	Math for Liberal Arts	3	
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3	
	Natural Science <sup>1</sup>	3	
	Total	15	

Third Semester			
Course	Title		Credits
PHL 215	Ethics		3
PHL 217	Critical Reasoning		3
	CSC or Language <sup>3</sup>		3-4
	ART 200 or MUS 200		3
	ENG 207 or ENG 208		3
		Total	15-16

Fifth Semester			
Course	Title	Credits	
PHL 301	Metaphysics	3	
	Philosophy <sup>5</sup>	3	
	General Elective	3	
	General Elective	3	
	General Elective	3	
	Total	15	

Seventh Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	Philosophy <sup>5</sup>	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15
		Tot

Second Semester		
Title		Credits
English Composition II		3
Dimensions of Wellness		2
Natural Science w/Lab <sup>1</sup>		4
Social Science <sup>2</sup>		3
Social Science <sup>2</sup>		3
Т	otal	15
	TitleEnglish Composition IIDimensions of WellnessNatural Science w/Lab1Social Science2Social Science2	TitleEnglish Composition IIDimensions of WellnessNatural Science w/Lab1Social Science2

Fourth Semester						
Course	Course Title					
PHL 218	Formal Logic	3				
	3					
	3					
	CSC or Language <sup>3</sup>	3-4				
	PHL 200 or REL 200	3				
	Total	15-16				

Sixth Semester				
Course	Title	Credits		
PHL 401	Epistemology	3		
	Philosophy <sup>5</sup>			
General Elective		3		
	General Elective	3		
	General Elective	3		
	Total	15		

	Eighth Semester				
Course	Course Title				
PHL 411	Philosophy Seminar I	3			
	General Elective	3			
	General Elective	3			
	General Elective	3			
	General Elective	1-3			
	Total	13-15			
Credits 120					

#### Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

 $^{\rm 1}$  Two Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>2</sup> Social Sciences – 2 courses required from POL 101 (preferred), HIS 103 (preferred), PSY 101, ECO 201, ECO 202, or SOC 101.

Only one ECO course may be taken.

<sup>3</sup> CSC or Language – Select either 2 Computer Science courses or 2 courses of one foreign language.

 $^{\rm 4}$  Global Philosophy – 2 courses required from PHL 201, PHL 202, or PHL 219

<sup>5</sup> Philosophy – 3 courses required from PHL 111, PHL 200, PHL 207, PHL 208, PHL 211, PHL 212, PHL 214, PHL 216, PHL 303, PHL 304, or PHL 495

## PHYSICS

First Semester						
Course	Course Title					
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3				
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3				
ENG 101	English Composition I	3				
PHY 105	General Physics I w/Lab	4				
MAT 121 Calculus I		4				
	Total	17				

Third Semester						
Course	Course Title					
	Computer Science <sup>2</sup>	3-4				
CHE 103	General Chemistry I w/Lab	4				
MAT 221	Calculus III	4				
ENS 220	Engineering Mech. II: Dynamics	3				
PHY 251	251 Modern Physics					
	Total	17-18				

Fifth Semester						
Course	Course Title					
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3				
MAT 214	Linear Algebra	3				
PHY 331	Thermal Physics	3				
PHY 341	Electromagnetism	3				
PHY 391	PHY 391 Junior Physics Lab					
	Total	15				

Seventh Semester			
Course	Title	Credits	
	Social Science <sup>1</sup>	3	
PHY 451	Quantum Mechanics I	4	
	Upper-Level Physics <sup>3</sup>	3	
	General Elective	3	
	Total	13	
		Total	

Second Semester				
Course	Title	Credits		
	Social Science <sup>1</sup>	3		
ENG 102	ENG 102 English Composition II			
HPR 101	2			
PHY 106	General Physics II w/Lab	4		
MAT 122	4			
	Total	16		

Fourth Semester						
Course	Course Title					
	Computer Science <sup>2</sup>	3-4				
CHE 104	General Chemistry II w/Lab	4				
MAT 222	Differential Equations	3				
PHY 221	Waves and Optics	3				
PHY 291	Sophomore Physics Lab	3				
	Total	16-17				

Sixth Semester					
Course	Course Title				
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3			
	PHL 200 or REL 200				
PHY 271	Math. Methods of Physics	3			
PHY 311	Analytical Mechanics	3			
PHY 342	Electromagnetic Theory	3			
	Total	15			

Eighth Semester						
Course	Course Title Credi					
	Academic Enrichment <sup>4</sup>	3				
	General Elective					
	General Elective	3				
	General Elective <sup>5</sup>	2				
	Total	11				
120						

Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

<sup>1</sup> Social Sciences – 2 required from POL 101, HIS 103, ECO 201, ECO 202, or SOC 101. Only 1 ECO course may be taken.

<sup>2</sup> Computer Science – Select 2 courses from CSC 152, CSC 158, or CSC 159.

<sup>3</sup> Upper-Level Physics – Take 3 credits of a 300 or 400 level Physics course.

<sup>4</sup> Academic Enrichment – Select 1 course from PHY 491, PHY 492, PHY 493. Taking all three courses is recommended.

<sup>5</sup> This course may not be necessary if student will complete 120 non-developmental credits without it.

### **POLITICAL SCIENCE**

	First Semester			Second Semester			
Course	Title	Credits		Course	Title	Credits	
ENG 101	English Composition I	3		ENG 102	English Composition II	3	
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3		HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2	
MAT 106	Math for Liberal Arts	3		POL 101	American National Govt.	3	
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3			Natural Science w/Lab <sup>1</sup>	4	
	Natural Science <sup>1</sup>	3			Social Science <sup>3</sup>	3	
	Total	15			Total	15	
	Third Semester	r			Fourth Semester	r	
Course	Title	Credits		Course	Title	Credits	
POL 102	Intro to Political Science	3		POL 205	African American Politics	3	
POL 202	Comparative Politics I	3			CSC or Language <sup>3</sup>	3-4	
	CSC or Language <sup>3</sup>	3-4			PHL 200 or REL 200	3	
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3			General Elective	3	
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3			General Elective	3	
	Total 15-16 Total		15-16				
	Fifth Semester				Sixth Semester	r	
Course	Title	Credits		Course	Title	Credits	
POL 204	Intro International Relations	3	-	POL 301	Political Theory II	3	
POL 300	Political Theory I	3	-	POL 304	Comparative African Politics	3	
POL 303	Comparative Politics	3			Political Science <sup>4</sup>	3	
	General Elective or Pre-Law <sup>5</sup>	3			General Elective or Pre-Law <sup>5</sup>	3	
	General Elective	3			General Elective	3	
	Total	15			Total	15	
	Seventh Semester				Eighth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits		Course	Title	Credits	
POL 401	Supreme Ct & Constitution	3	-	POL 482	Senior Seminar	3	
POL 480	Intro to Research Methods	3	-		Poli Sci / General Elective <sup>6</sup>	3	
	Poli Sci / General Elective <sup>6</sup>	3			General Elective or Pre-Law <sup>5</sup>	3	
	General Elective or Pre-Law <sup>5</sup>	3			General Elective	3	
	General Elective	3			General Elective	1-3	
	Total	15			Total	13-15	
	Total Credits 120						

Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

 $^{\rm 1}$  Two Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>2</sup> Social Sciences – 1 course required from HIS 103 (preferred), PSY 101, ECO 201, ECO 202, or SOC 101. Only one ECO course may be taken. (POL 101 fulfills the 2<sup>nd</sup> Social Science)

<sup>3</sup> CSC or Language – Select either 2 Computer Science courses or 2 courses of one foreign language.

<sup>4</sup> Political Science – Take 1 additional POL course. (POL 311 preferred)

<sup>5</sup> General Elective or Pre-Law – For Pre-Law certification, take PHL 217, POL 310, ENG 314, and 1 course from the following options: POL 206, POL 400, POL 401, CRJ 301, PHL 303, BUS 334, COM 404

<sup>6</sup> Poli Sci / General Elective – Take either POL 313 (fall semester) or POL 490 (spring semester). Take a General elective in the other semester.

## **PSYCHOLOGY**

	First Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
ENG 101	English Composition I	3
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3
MAT 110	College Algebra (or higher)	4
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3
	Natural Science <sup>1</sup>	3
	Total	16

	Third Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
PSY 206	Lifespan Develop Psychology	3
PSY 213	Pre-professional Seminar	1
	Social Science <sup>2</sup>	3
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3
	CSC or Language <sup>3</sup>	3-4
	General Elective <sup>4</sup>	3
	Total	16-17

	Fifth Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
PSY 312	Statistics I	4
PSY 318	Cognitive Psychology	3
PSY 324	History & Systems	3
	Ethics⁵	3
	Psychology <sup>6</sup>	3
	Total	16

	Seventh Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
PSY 301	Social Psychology	3
PSY 403	Senior Seminar I	3
	General Elective <sup>4</sup>	3
	General Elective <sup>₄</sup>	3
	General Elective <sup>4</sup>	3
	Total	15
		Tota

	Second Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
ENG 102	English Composition II	3
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2
PSY 101	General Psychology	3
	Natural Science w/Lab <sup>1</sup>	4
	General Elective	3
	Total	15

	Fourth Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
PSY 208	Black Psychology	3
PSY 214	Abnormal Psychology	3
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3
	PHL 200 or REL 200	3
	CSC or Language <sup>3</sup>	3-4
	Total	15-16

	Sixth Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
PSY 306	Psychobiology	3
PSY 313	Statistics II	3
PSY 319	Research Design & Analysis	3
	Psychology <sup>6</sup>	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15

	Eighth Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
PSY 404	Senior Seminar II	3
	General Elective <sup>4</sup>	3
	General Elective <sup>4</sup>	3
	General Elective <sup>4</sup>	1-3
	Total	12
edits: 120		

#### Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

 $^{1}\,\mbox{Two}$  Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>2</sup> Social Sciences – 1 required from POL 101, HIS 103, ECO 201, ECO 202, or SOC 101. (PSY 101 will complete the 2<sup>nd</sup> required Social Science.)

<sup>3</sup> CSC or Language – Select either 2 Computer Science courses or 2 courses of one foreign language.

<sup>4</sup> General Elective –Any course 100 level or higher at the University. PSY courses are highly recommended.

<sup>4</sup> Ethics – 1 course required from PHL 207, PHL 111, or PHL 215.

<sup>5</sup> Psychology – 2 required from other PSY courses

## RELIGION

	First Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
ENG 101	English Composition I	3
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3
MAT 106	Math for Liberal Arts	3
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3
	Natural Science <sup>1</sup>	3
	Total	15

	Third Semester		
Course	Title		Credits
REL 202	<b>Religious Ethics</b>		3
	Religion <sup>3</sup>		3
	ART 200 or MUS 200		3
	CSC or Language <sup>4</sup>		3-4
	ENG 207 or ENG 208		3
		Total	15-16

	Fifth Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
REL 302	Philosophy of Religion	3
REL 303	Religion in American Culture	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15

Seventh Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
REL 380	Sacred Texts	3
	Religion <sup>3</sup>	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15
		Tota

#### Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

<sup>1</sup> Two Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>2</sup> Social Sciences – 2 courses required from PSY 101, HIS 103, ECO 201, ECO 202, POL 101, or SOC 101. Only one ECO course may be taken.

<sup>3</sup> Religion – 3 courses required from REL 166, REL 188, REL 250, REL 301, REL 307, REL 310, REL 340, REL 390, REL 401, or REL 495

<sup>4</sup> CSC or Language – Select either 2 Computer Science courses or 2 courses of one foreign language.

Second Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
ENG 102	English Composition II	3
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2
	Natural Science w/Lab <sup>1</sup>	4
	Social Science <sup>2</sup>	3
	PHL 200 or REL 200	3
	Total	15

Fourth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
REL 204	Intro to Phenom. of Religion	3
	Religion <sup>3</sup>	3
	CSC or Language <sup>4</sup>	3-4
	Social Science <sup>2</sup>	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15-16

Sixth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
REL 309	Comparative Religions	3
REL 341	Introduction to Theology	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15

Eighth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
REL 402	Seminar in Religion	3
	General Elective	1-3
	Total	13-15
s 120		

## SOCIOLOGY

First Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3
SOC 101	Introduction to Sociology	3
ENG 101	English Composition I	3
	Natural Science w/Lab <sup>1</sup>	4
	Total	16

Third Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3
ANT 201	General Anthropology	3
MAT 106	Math for Liberal Arts	3
	Foreign Language <sup>3</sup>	4
	Natural Science <sup>1</sup>	3
	Total	16

Fifth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	ANT 205 or SOC 311	3
	Sociology⁴	3
	Sociology⁴	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15

Seventh Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
SOC 306	Social Statistics	3
	Sociology⁴	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15
		Tota

Second Semester Course Title Credits ENG 102 **English Composition II** 3 2 HPR 101 **Dimensions of Wellness** 3 ART 200 or MUS 200 PHL 200 or REL 200 3 Social Science<sup>2</sup> 3 Total 14

Fourth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
	Foreign Language <sup>3</sup>	4
	Sociology <sup>4</sup>	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	16

Sixth Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
SOC 305	Research Methods	3
SOC 318	Sociological Theory	3
	Sociology <sup>4</sup>	3
	General Elective	3
	General Elective	3
	Total	15

	Eighth Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
SOC 410	Senior Seminar	3
	General Elective	1
	Total	13
edits 120		

Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

 $^{1}\,\mbox{Two}$  Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>2</sup> Social Science: 1 course required from ECO 201, ECO 202, PSY 101, POL 101, or HIS 103. (SOC 101 fulfills the 2<sup>nd</sup> Social Science)

 $^{\rm 3}$  Foreign Language: Students must take two consecutive foreign language courses.

<sup>4</sup> Sociology: Take 5 courses from SOC 204, 209, 212, 215, 311, 319, 334, 348, 495, ANT 205, or CRJ 314. (CRJ 314 requires CRJ 203 as a prerequisite. All other options require SOC 101.)

### **SPANISH**

First Semester		
Course	Title	Credits
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3
	Social Science <sup>1</sup>	3
ENG 101	English Composition I	3
SPN 101	Elementary Spanish I(w/lab)	4
	Total	16

Third Semester			
Course	Credits		
	ENG 207 or ENG 208	3	
	Social Science <sup>2</sup>	3	
	Natural Science w/Lab <sup>1</sup>	4	
MAT 106	Math for Liberal Arts	3	
SPN 201	Intermediate Spanish I (w/lab)	4	
	Total	17	

Fifth Semester			
Course	Title	Credits	
	300-400 Level Spanish course <sup>3</sup>	3	
	300-400 Level Spanish course <sup>3</sup>	3	
	General Elective	3	
	General Elective	3	
	General Elective	3	
	Total	15	

Seventh Semester			
Course	Title Credits		
	300-400 Level Spanish course <sup>3</sup>	3	
	General Elective	3	
	Total	15	
		Total C	re

Note: Minimum	Credits	Required f	or Graduation = 120	ļ
	-			

<sup>1</sup> Social Sciences – 2 required from PSY 101, POL 101, HIS 103, ECO 201, ECO 202, or SOC 101. Only 1 ECO course may be taken.

 $^{\rm 2}$  Two Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>3</sup> Seven Spanish courses from the 300 or 400 level must be taken. Recommended courses are SPN 301 and SPN 303 in the fifth semester, SPN 407 in the seventh semester, and SPN 408 in the eighth semester. (SPN 407 and SPN 408 may be taken abroad.)

	Second Semester			
Course	Course Title			
ENG 102	English Composition II	3		
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2		
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3		
	PHL 200 or REL 200	3		
SPN 102	Elementary Spanish II (w/lab)	4		
	Total	15		

Fourth Semester			
Course	Credits		
	Natural Science <sup>2</sup>	3	
SPN 202	Intermediate Spanish II (w/lab)	4	
	General Elective	3	
	General Elective	3	
	General Elective	3	
	Total	16	

Sixth Semester				
Course	Title	Credits		
MDL 451	Study Abroad	12		
	300-400 Level Spanish courses <sup>3</sup>			
	(EX. SPN 302, SPN 304, etc.)			
	Total	12		

Eighth Semester				
Course	Course Title Cred			
	300-400 Level Spanish course <sup>3</sup>	3		
	300-400 Level Spanish course <sup>3</sup>	3		
	General Elective	3		
	General Elective	3		
	General Elective	2		
	Total	14		
: 120				

### **VISUAL ARTS**

First Semester			
Course	Course Title		
ENG 101	English Composition I	3	
FYE 101	First-Year Experience	3	
SOS 151	African-American Experience	3	
	Natural Science w/Lab <sup>1</sup>	4	
ART 100	Fundamentals of 2D Design	3	
	Total	16	

Course

MAT 106

ART 103

Course

ARH 211

MSM 218

Course

ART 495

Fundamentals of 2D Design	3		ART 101	Fundamentals of 3-D Desi	
			ART 102	Introduction to Computer	
Total	16				
Third Semester	[			Fourth Semester	
Title	Credits		Course	Title	
ENG 207 or ENG 208	3			Natural Science <sup>1</sup>	
Math for Liberal Arts	3			Social Science <sup>2</sup>	
Intro to Media and Color	3			PHL 200 or REL 200	
200-level Studio Arts <sup>3</sup>	3			200-level Studio Arts <sup>3</sup>	
Computer Science <sup>₄</sup>	3			200-level Studio Arts <sup>3</sup>	
Total	15				
Fifth Semester				Sixth Semester	
Title	Credits		Course	Title	
Art History I	3		ARH 212	Art History II	
200-level Studio Arts <sup>3</sup>	3			300-level Studio Arts <sup>5</sup>	
300-level Studio Arts <sup>5</sup>	3		ART 395	Junior Seminar	
Barnes Methodology	3			General Elective	
General Elective	3			General Elective	
Total	15				
Seventh Semester				Eighth Semester	
Title	Credits		Course	Title	
ARH 375 or ARH 376	3		ART 490	Senior Seminar	
Independent Study	3			General Elective	
400-level Studio Arts <sup>6</sup>	3			General Elective	
Museums & Collections	3			General Elective	
General Elective	3				
Total	15				
	Total Credits 120				

	Second Semester	
Course	Title	Credits
ENG 102	English Composition II	3
	Social Science <sup>2</sup>	3
	ART 200 or MUS 200	3
HPR 101	Dimensions of Wellness	2
ART 101	Fundamentals of 3-D Design	3
ART 102	Introduction to Computer Arts	3
	Total	17

Credits

Credits

Total

Total

Total

3

3

3

3

3 15

3

3 3

3

3

15

3

3

3 3

12

Credits

MSM 210 Mu Ger Total Credits 120

15		
		Eighth Semester
lits	Course	Title
3	ART 490	Senior Seminar
3		General Elective
3		General Elective
3		General Elective
3		
15		

Note: Minimum Credits Required for Graduation = 120

<sup>1</sup> Two Natural Science courses must be completed with at least one having a lab.

<sup>2</sup> Social Sciences – 2 required from PSY 101, POL 101, HIS 103, ECO 201, ECO 202, or SOC 101. Only 1 ECO course may be taken.

<sup>3</sup> 200-Level Studio Arts – 4 required from ART 205, ART 210, ART 215, ART 220, ART 225, ART 260

<sup>4</sup> Computer Science: Take any CSC course. Students may also replace this course and one General Elective with two courses from one Foreign Language.

<sup>5</sup> 300-Level Studio Arts – 2 required from ART 305, ART 310, ART 315, ART 320, ART 360

<sup>6</sup> 400-Level Studio Arts – 1 required from ART 405, ART 410, ART 415, ART 420, ART 425

### BOARD OF TRUSTEES 2018-2019

#### **EX OFFICIO MEMBERS**

The Honorable Tom Wolf\* Governor, Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

The Honorable Pedro Rivera<sup>\*\*\*</sup> Secretary of Education, Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

Dr. Brenda A. Allen '81 President, Lincoln University

Mr. Robert A. Allen '80 Robert L. Archie, Jr. '65, Esq. Ms. Stephanie Mays Boyd Rachel E. Branson '99, Esq., Secretary Ms. Theresa R. Braswell '84, Chairlady Mr. Gerald Bruce '78 Mr. Mack A. Cauthen '75 Ms. Terri Dean, Vice Chair Ms. Dawn A. Holden Woods '00 Mr. Dimitrius M. Hutcherson Mr. James W. Jordan '88 The Honorable Harry Lewis, Jr. Ms. Kimberly A. Lloyd '94 Mr. Jabir McKnight, Student Representative The Honorable Nathaniel C. Nichols Rev. Dr. Frances E. Paul '79, Assistant Secretary Mr. Kenneth A. Poole '73 Ms. Sandra F. Simmons Mr. James G. O. Sumner Dr. Deborah C. Thomas '76, Parliamentarian The Honorable W. Curtis Thomas Mr. Kevin E. Vaughan Mr. Joseph V. Williams, Jr. '68

#### **NON-VOTING MEMBERS**

FACULTY REPRESENTATIVE TO THE BOARD Ms. Sophia Sotilleo '10

EMERITUS TRUSTEES Dr. William E. Bennett '50 Dr. Walter D. Chambers '52 Dr. Theodore Robb Mr. William A. Robinson '42 Dr. Kenneth M. Sadler '71

\*Governor's Representative - Vacant \*\* Secretary of Education's Representative -Mr. Noe Ortega





### MISSION

Lincoln University, the nation's first degree-granting Historically Black College and University (HBCU), educates and empowers students to lead their communities and change the world.

It does so by:

- Providing a rigorous liberal arts education featuring active and collaborative learning;
- Integrating academic and co-curricular programs with the University's distinctive legacy of global engagement, social responsibility, and leadership development; and
- Cultivating the character, values, and standards of excellence needed to enable students to become responsible citizens of a global community.

### VISION

Lincoln University will be a national model for both 21st century liberal arts undergraduate education and innovative graduate and professional programs.

Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (Title IX), 20 U.S.C. §§ 1681 et seq., and its implementing regulations, 34 C.F.R. Part 106, prohibit discrimination on the basis of sex in the University's programs or activities. It is the expressed policy of Lincoln University to comply with Title IX. The following person has been designated to handle inquiries regarding the non-discrimination policies: Gerard Garlic, Title IX Coordinator, Room 126B, Lincoln University, 1570 Baltimore Pike, Lincoln University, PA 19352, phone 484-746-0000 or Office of Civil Rights, U.S. Department of Education, The Wanamaker Building, 100 Penn Square East, Suite 515, Philadelphia, PA 19107-3323, phone 215-656-8541, fax 215-656-8605, email: oct,philadelphia@ed.gov.

Lincoln University is regionally accredited by the Middle States Commission on Higher Education.

### **UNIVERSITY ADMINISTRATION**

President **Brenda A. Allen, Ph.D.** 

Chief of Staff Diane M. Brown

Senior Advisor to the President **Dorcas L. Colvin, Ed.D.** 

Provost & Vice President for Academic Affairs Patricia Pierce Ramsey, Ph.D.

Vice President for Student Success & Dean of the College Lenetta R. Lee, Ph.D. Vice President for Finance & Administration **Charles Gradowski** 

Vice President for Institutional Advancement Mellissia M. Zanjani, Ph.D., CFRE

Dean of Faculty **Patricia A. Joseph, Ph.D.** 

Associate Vice President for Academic Support **Evelyn Davis-Poe**  Associate Dean of the College & Dean of Students Frederick T. Faison, M.Ed., M.Div., Ed.D.

Associate Provost for Enrollment Management Kimberly Taylor-Benns, Ed.D.

Director of Athletics & Recreational Services Harry O. Stinson III

Director of Public Safety (Interim) Johnny C. Whitehead





lincoln.edu